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From:

Sent: Saturday, 8 December 2018 10:59 AM
To: submissions
Subject: submission for lot 22

to whom it concerns,

i would love to see an amazing affordable eco development on this site. i have visited different
communities in Germany and Switzerland and the Netherlands and know that this is totally
possible to do here. it can be done to actually restore and preserve some wetlands which are
one of our most depleted and important coastal habitates. this would deal with any flood
waters, each house could also catch rain water which is compulsory in some German towns
now to deal with flood rain run off.

there is so much good technology around now please dont just give this site to a standard
developer and we end up with more holiday lets.

This can be a world class site and attract tourism from around the world which happens in
some German towns know.

Thank you,

Aaron Campbell



From:

To: submissions

Subject: Lot 22

Date: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 9:19:41 AM
Lot 22

I would like to support Byron Shire in its proposal to develop lot22

Abigail Blackmore

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.



From:

To: submissions

Subject: Lot 22

Date: Friday, 12 October 2018 4:09:34 PM

I want to voice my concerns about this development.

Firstly, we need recreational land and with a growing community we will be more
in need

of recreational land in the future.

Secondly, this land currently acts as a sponge when it rains and floods. If that
land is developed

the flooding will be worse.

Thirdly, if you put houses there will the occupiers be able to get flood insurance?
I currently cannot get flood insurance at my place 6 Jubilee Ave.

Finally, yes mullum needs more housing....why not continue the expansion of
Tallowood?

It is elevated.

It has a nice community feeling about it already.

There is plenty of land out there.

Why not open the opportunity for someone with 60 acres, to subdivide bits of it
off?

There is a shortage or rural house sites, but loads of land....loads of farms.

Let the farmer sell 5 acres for $400k.

Think outside the box.

But please, not lot 22.
It goes completely underwater!!!

Andrew Crockett
6 Jubilee Ave
Mul lumbimby
2482
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From:

To: submissions
Subject: Lot 22 development - objections
Date: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 12:01:15 PM

Please table these at the Byron council meetings.
Thank you.

1) This land is not suitable for development. If it was privately owned, a private investor
would not waste the hundreds of thousands of dollars trying to get council approval, let alone
NSW govt approval. So one of my objections is how

can council waste their rate payer’s money on something that is so clearly questionable?

2) Flood insurance. If council manage to get this ok’d by NSW government and the land

is developed into 200 square meter blocks and Mr & Mrs Smith want to buy the block

for say $300k, when they go to the bank to get a loan the bank is going to want to see

flood insurance on their policy, but Mr & Mrs Smith wont be able to get flood insurance
because - if you do your research there are plenty of properties in Mullum who cannot get

it - or the price is too expensive that they cannot afford it. So, if council get the development
through,

wasting our rate paying money and then CANT sell the 200m square blocks to the lower end

of the socio-economic spectrum (as planned), then what? Rezone it to 500 squares and suggest
the houses will be elevated on 8 foot stilts, like other flood prone land sites?

3) If the development goes ahead and the next major flood event has a significantly worst
outcome for

existing residents than 2017 flood, due to increased runoff from the lot 22 development, is the
council insured for a class

action from existing residents for the damage to properties that cannot currently get flood
insurance?

3) If the development goes ahead and you have a new road running next to the tennis court,
and by

the netball court, how is that good for the current ‘recreational zoning' of this land? How does
that

improve the fabric of the community as you have stated? Is it more enjoyable playing tennis
next

to a community garden, or breathing in carbon monoxide out of an exhaust pipe? Is it enjoyable
for the kids at the skatepark

to have parents driving past every 5 minutes? Is it enjoyable for the netball association to have a
road

right next to their courts? No, no, no and no.

4) If there are an extra 1000 people living on lot 22, as planned, you might have an extra 800
cars.

Where are 800 extra cars going to park in the cbd when they want to drive, in the rain, and get
bread

for the shops? Will there be another service station offering refuelling? Will there be more
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mechanics
to fix the broken cars from the shitty roads?

5) If the development goes ahead and you need trucks delivering in millions of cubic meters of
fill

to make it ‘flood mitigated’, does that not make someone at council scratch their head and
consider

the land might not be quite right?

6) If council did not own the land, would they consider buying it for development?
No. So why are they pushing an unsuitable piece of land? Out of desperation?

7) Since when is a local councils role to drive and assist in residential developments?

The resources that council is using to push this development, what roles/duties would those
council staff

ordinarily be undertaking? Which bits of our shires infrastructure are missing out due to

the councils decision to spend our resources (money and people power) to drive this lot 22
development?

8) Council driven residential developments are fraught with dangers and litigation issues, is BSC
equipped
to handle such legal issues when they arise?

Finally,

Quite clearly to anyone with an objective viewpoint, council bought this land ten years ago for
peanuts

and can now see a simple solution for them to sell it at a large profit and also reap rate income.
...while easing what they percieve as a housing shortage for low income families...all the while
with no consideration to the

existing ratepayers, (your clients) the local amenities/roads, drainage and our (current) precious
recreational space - that is loaded with wildlife and a somewhat absence of cars and
moderninity.

Huge fail all around, | would suggest. The council should explain why it is further developing our
town when it seems unable to provide the existing residents with decent infrastructure like
roads or parking facilities, which is one of their core responsibilities.

Andr ew Crockett
6 Jubil ee Ave
unbi by



From:

To: submissions

Subject: Lot 22

Date: Thursday, 29 November 2018 12:39:32 PM

I like that you are at least trying to provide some modern groovy
small dwellings for the shire, but there are a couple of buts and you
need to not ignore them.

1- the price that whatever dwellings you put there will sell for will

be 100% dictated by market forces. If someone is currently living
somewhere paying $600 a week and can get into a smaller place

on lot 22 for $400 a week, they will sell and move....so the price
that you sell them for has zero and nothing to do with your intention
to provide for the needy and everything to do with reality, which is
supply and demand.

2- that land does and will go underwater. It will happen again like 2017 and

if the climate scientists are correct, it will be even worse in the future. When that
happens

in say 2026 and you have 300 houses there, the water that goes around the
house sites

will then go back into salt water creek and....wait for it....into the CBD. So | think
you

are kidding yourself not to have a mandate that any dwelling needs to be a min

of 7 foot up
on stilts....not fill....stilts....so the water can seep into the ground when it floods.
If you

go with stilts then all you have to worry about is the 300 odd cars that will wash
into

the Salt Water creek.

3- Where are the 300 houses/cars going to park in the cbd? There is not enough
parking

currently.

4- Which bank will lend money to a family wanting a mortage when they cannot
get flood insurance?

I live at 6 jubilee ave and cannot get flood insurance and the land here is
higher than lot 22.

good luck,
think outside the box!

Andrew Crockett


mailto:submissions@byron.nsw.gov.au

RECEIVED BY FRONT

F\_ 5 DEC 70

[ like that you are at least trying to provide some modern groovy
small dwellings for the shire, but there are a couple of buts and you
need to not ignore them.

sale
1- thelprice that whatever dwellings you put there wil] <SS —-—— [ BYI
be 100% dictated by market forces. If someone is currently living i”""('— NG
somewhere paying $600 a week and can get into a smaller place | -
on lot 22 for $400 a week, they will sell and move....so the price [reco: - 5 DEC 2018
that you sell them for has ?.ero(and nothing}to do with your intention '
to provide for the needy and everything to do with reality, which is oA A €Ot
supply and demand. [assiGnee: /1. R

BYRON SHIRECL -
| BYRONSPE -

———

lf—;s._s, N ¢ f26 1’?-,

2- that land does and will go underwater. It will happen again like 2017 and

if the climate scientists are correct, it will be even worse in the future. When that
happens

in say 2026 and you have 300 houses there, the water that goes around the house sites
will then go back into salt water creek and....wait for it....into the CBD. So I think you
are kidding yourself not to have a mandate that any dwelling needs to be a min of 7 foot
up

on stilts....not fill...stilts....so the water can seep into the ground when it floods. If you
go with stilts then all you have to worry about is the 300 odd cars that will wash into
the Salt Water creek.

3- Where are the 300 houses/cars going to park in the cbd? There is not enough
parking
currently.

4- Which bank will lend money to a family wanting a mortage when they cannot get
flood insurance?
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From:
To:

submissions

Subject: Support for affordable housing at Lot 22 / Saltwater Creek Mullumbimby

Date:

Wednesday, 17 October 2018 6:06:24 PM

Hello,

I'd like to re-submit my letter of support for affordable housing at Lot
22/Saltwater Creek, initially sent last year. Please find the letter below.

Kind regards,

Angel

Begin

ique Gellert

forwarded message:

From: Angelique

Date: 28 October 2017 at 9:52:48 AM AEDT

To: council@byron.nsw.gov.au

Subject: Support for Social Habitat Housing Proposal
(Saltwater Creek)

For the attention of the Mayor and General Manager
Dear Simon and Ken,

I went along to Social Habitat Housing's community meeting in Mullum
this week and now wish to express my full support of their proposal
to create an Eco Village on council land neighbouring Saltwater Creek.

I'm a Byron Shire resident and worker who can't afford to purchase a
house on the open market. | suffer from a chronic health condition
that forced me to stop working last year and live off the money | was
saving towards a deposit. I'm back at work now, part-time at Tweed
Byron Ballina Community Transport, but am struggling to afford to live
in the community | work in and serve. | pay over half my weekly
earnings in rent and am therefore unable to recoup my savings. As a
low-income, single, middle-aged woman with health issues, home
ownership and housing security seems like a daydream.

In any case, given my circumstances, | don't want a conventional 3
bedroom house requiring a huge mortgage and lots of maintenance.
What | really want is a small (about 50 sgm) detached and truly
affordable house with access to a garden within a village. | want
stability and ownership and capital gains isn't my main motivation. |
want exactly what Social Habitat Housing is proposing! If the council
moves ahead with this project, you would offer me an opportunity to
realise this long held wish; you would offer a local community worker
affordable accommodation and housing stability; you would offer me
hope for the future (which in all honesty is currently a place of terror,
given my health and finances).

I'd also like to ask you to consider tiny houses on wheels as a long-
term housing option in the Shire. | count tiny houses among my
housing options and would of course prefer to live in it legally. It'd be
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great if the proposed Eco Village made room for them on minimum 3
year leases and if council would approve them on private land (not
just for family members, like in Tweed, but for non-relatives as well).

Given Byron's housing shortage and affordability issues for residents,
it really is your responsibility as mayor and GM to extend housing
options, as well as create new ones. The proposed Eco Village offers
you that opportunity, along with another - to provide alternative
housing models to the rest of Australia, if not the world. Please make
the land available to Social Habitat Housing.

Thanks and warm regards,
Angelique Gellert

1/39 McGoughan's Lane Mullumbimby
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From: )
To: submissions

Subject: Lot 22
Date: Friday, 26 October 2018 1:54:58 PM

To be left as Sporting Facility. Not Affordable Housing. William Ryan 3 Hibiscus Place Mullumbimby
(Rate Payer) Email.

Sent from my iPhone
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From:

To: submissions

Subject: re Lot22

Date: Sunday, 28 October 2018 5:12:52 PM

Hi Isabelle We wish to object to Lot 22 being rezoned for housing on the
following grounds;

1; It already has major flood issues, and if filling should happen this would be
catastrophic for the south and eastern parts of town already under flood stress.
2;1t would | believe render the large parcel of land south of New City Rd (which |
personally have been working on) to be made available for aged living and
affordable housing at our Mayor’s request for a number of years. It would be
become useless for future development.

Prior to the Mothers day flood in 198 Mullumbimby was not known as a flood
prone community, Having lived here for 70 yrs , yes the river comes into the
park and low lying areas always has, and to the back of Argyle St, and the lower
end of Ann St. At this time water entered 3 homes which had been allowed to
be built right on the ground, these to my knowledge were the only residential
properties to have this issue.

This major incident was a one off as State Rail was undertaking major bridge
approach works on the southern end of the rail line. The underneath of the
tracks had been sand bagged thus not allowing water access to the river as
usual, the water was forced to come back along the rail line near Woolworths
and it then went across the traffic rail crossing which allowed it to flood most of
the eastern side of town in some form. This prompted Council to declare
Mullumbimby Flood prone and Insurance premiums to skyrocket and become
unaffordable. This event has never happened since.

Another major problem which effects Lot 22 | believe is the replacing of Kings
Creek Bridge, whilst it was badly needed , the new structure restricts the flow
by 2/3 the capacity of the old one to allow the flood water escape to the river.
The old bridge a timber one was much wider and allowed a large amount of
water to reach the river much quicker thus holding back most of the water in
Salt Water creek which ultimately has to find its way to that point. Also the
crossing to the gardens also acts a a bit of a dam as well even though it can
flow over the concrete structure it does inhibit the flow, all adding up to a
disaster waiting to happen. Could not a solution for this problem be explored
with modern methods available these days. It doesn't seem logical nor moral to
put disadvantaged folk in an area were there are already crisis issues.

We feel sad that those who now call Mullum home seem to object to
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everything. We need to replace this attitude with those of our forebears over
the last 100yrs they were such visionaries and forward thinkers, who catered
for this communities needs so well, and into the future, which is why most
come here. We welcome them.

Australia does have a housing crisis right across the board, and WE need to take
a rational, common sense approach, and care for both young and old in our
community without a knee jerk reaction which will cause more kayos.

Allowing housing on this land would be catastrophic for our town as we know it
now.

Yours sincerely

Barry & Gill Lomath 150 Stuart St.



From:

Sent: Sunday, 18 November 2018 11:20 AM
To: council
Subject: Lot 22 Mullumbimby Future Housing Proposal.

As a long term local of Mullumbimby & Rate Payer of BSC | strongly disagree with the proposal of the Affordable
Housing Concept to be utilised on Lot 22. Reasons being ,the land was purchased for the purpose of Sporting
facilities not Housing! The land is Flood Prone & if this proposal was to be approved massive amounts of water
displacement would occur & enhance flooding events further for Mullumbimby. BSC cannot provide suitable
infrastructure as it is not to mention any further added costs to an already financial struggling Council and a Council
that cant even maintain suitable roads.

Yours Respectfully. William Ryan 3 Hibiscus Place Mullumbimby NSW 2482 . Sent from my
iPhone



To Byron Shire Council

General Manager Mark Arnold

70-90 Station St, e no $26e2 |
Mullumbimby - Aaemad)

156 Stuart Street, Mullumbimby also known as Lot 22 DP1073165, is
currently zoned public open space for recreational purpose and council

proposes to rezone the area to R1 and reclassify to Operational so the
land can be used for housing.

As the owners of 332 McAuleys Lane Mullumbimby, we are opposed to the
change of land use for this site. Our reasons are as follows:

1. The land was purchased for sports fields. We believe this area should be
kept for sports areas for present and future generations.

2. We operate an agricultural business on our property and are concerned

that the possible flooding increases will have a negative effect on our
business.

3. We have heard contradicting possible flood heights for the site. As rate
payers we would not support B.S.C being involved in a project to house

people on a site that could place them in harm, making B.S.C liable for
future prosecution.

In conclusion we do not support the rezoning of this site.

LA e —

Brett Archibald Kiri Archibald
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Dear Mr Arnold,

We refer to the Planning Proposal to amend Byron Local Environmental Plan (LEP) 2014 for rezoning
and reclassifying Part Lot 22 DP 1073165 (Mullumbimby Sporting Fields) and raise the following
concerns.

We are the owners and residents of neighbouring property to the north of part Lot 22 DP 1073165.
The amenity and enjoyment of our properties have already been significantly affected by the
community gardens from issues such as noise, loss of rural setting, visual impacts including those
from buildings that were illegally constructed, rude behaviour, illegal camping, dogs chasing wildlife,
people urinating in the creek in full view of the residents including our children, loss of privacy, loss
of security and generally feeling unsafe on our own properties.

We are quite concerned about this proposal and what impact it will have on our lives.

Our properties are zoned RS Large Lot Residential. The proposed rezoning will compromise the
objectives of the zoning for our properties, which is to “provide residential housing in a rural setting
while preserving, and minimising impacts on, environmentally sensitive locations and scenic quality”.
The change in zoning of part Lot 22 to a residential zone will mean that when the land is developed,
our property will no longer have any “rural setting”.

The Ecological Assessment dated July 2017 by Mark Fitzgerald identifies wetlands and a tributary of
Saltwater Creek in figure 3, a copy of which is below, in the land between the community garden and
the land east of the railway line. The Planning Proposal advises that these wetlands are areas with
potential for rehabilitation and recovery of the freshwater wetland and floodplain forest habitats
and recommends that the larger one remains in the RE1 zone.

The larger wetland relies on the tributary of Saltwater Creek, which should also be protected by

keeping it in the RE1 zone. The northern wetland is ephemeral but fills after only a small amount of
rainfall and as such should also be protected by keeping it in the RE1 zone.

- , -~ Pagel —_————
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It makes little sense to create an isolated section of public reserve over only the larger eastern
wetland. This will cut any access to the wetland to allow the wetland to be rehabilitated and

maintained.

During discussion with Council staff, our Landcare group were informed that the area along the
creek bank would be ideal to provide koala food trees as this is a koala corridor connecting two
habitats. Koala Connections agreed and were to provide the trees for planting but we couldn’t
proceed as it was too difficult to access the area to collect the food.

As recommended in the Ecological Assessment dated July 2017 by Mark Fitzgerald the Vegetation
Management Plan or Biodiversity Management Plan prepared for the site should also include the
restoration of the wetlands and the tributary of Saltwater Creek and make provision for a larger area
of koala habitat in the land between the community garden and the land east of the railway line.

Leaving the land between the community garden and the land east of the railway line to also remain
in its current mix of zones, as shown in the figure below, will protect our environment by providing
contiguous community land that can be appropriately protected by a plan of management for the
public reserve.

We believe that this change to the proposed rezoning would not only provide some protection to

the loss of privacy and amenity to our properties, but would also benefit everyone in the area by
protecting our environment.
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Proposed Rezoning
from RE1 to R1

Figure showing proposed change
Your attention to this issue will be greatly valued and appreciated.

Yours Sincerely,

Covan Vecpald (34 STATOR ST
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Dear Mr Arnold,

We refer to the Planning Proposal to amend Byron Local Environmental Plan (LEP) 2014 for rezoning
and reclassifying Part Lot 22 DP 1073165 (Mullumbimby Sporting Fields) and object to rezoning and
reclassification on the following grounds:

1. There is no mention of the expected density and yield from the planning proposal. There is
an extract in the report from the Draft Residential Strategy indicating 100 dwellings from an
approximate area of 10 — 12 hectares (ha), which equates to a very low density of 8 - 10
dwellings per ha. The planning proposal intends to rezone 22 ha, not 10 - 12 ha, and states
that a minimum lot size of 200m? is proposed to encourage affordable housing outcomes.
Lot sizes in the order of 200 — 300m? is similar to medium density housing, which could have
a density of 23 — 45 dwellings per ha. Thus, the yield could be in the order of 500 — 990
dwellings.

2. There is insufficient information to enable an informed consideration of the traffic impacts,
both during construction activities and from the resultant development of the site. The
planning proposal does not include any assessment of traffic impacts.

3. There is insufficient information to enable an informed consideration of the stormwater
impacts. The site is flat and currently has natural attenuation of stormwater runoff due to
the existing wetlands and flat nature of the land. The planning proposal does not include any
information on how stormwater from the site will be managed. The flood impact assessment
for the planning proposal (BMT WBM, 12 May 2017) states that “Stormwater flooding (i.e.
from localised short-duration, high-intensity storm events) was not assessed as part of this
assessment”.

4. Failure to take changes in rainfall intensities due to climate change into account in
identifying Flood Impacts. The North Byron Flood Study (BMT WBM, 2016) indicates that
the land is sensitive to climate change, predicting increases in peak flood level by more than
0.5m for most of Mullumbimby Sporting Fields. The North Byron Flood Study includes the
following recommendations:

S —
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+ Proceed to the preparation of the Floodplain Risk Management Study and Plan, to determine
options to manage and/or reduce the flood risk, taking into consideration social, ecological and
economic factors. The Floodplain Risk Management Study and Plan should consider flooding
issues in the catchment, for example:

The flood risk and hazard for extreme events (between the 100 year ARI and PMF).

The implications of the sensitivity tests on Flood Planning Levels, and whether Council
should change its current policy.

Identification of areas in the floodplain that should not be filed' for the purpose of
development.

Past and potential future ocean outlets and the implications for flood mitigation. Such
investigations should include:

5. Failure to take works required to provide flood free access into account in identifying Flood
Impacts. The Northern Rivers Local Government Development Design and Construction
Manuals requires roads to have a maximum allowable depth of water of 0.2 metres and the
maximum velocity x depth product of 0.4m?/s for storm events up to the 1% Annual
Exceedance Probability (AEP). The flood impact assessment for the planning proposal (BMT
WBM, 12 May 2017) does not model impacts of future road access to the site or between fill
platforms.

6. The North Byron Floodplain Risk Management Study and Plan must be adopted before
considering any rezoning proposal to allow the best use of the land to be fully considered.
The best use of the land could be for flood mitigation (eg. for conveyance of flood water
and/or stormwater detention facilities to reduce existing flood impacts on Mullumbimby).
Flood mitigation can be compatible with sporting fields (eg. large detention basins can also
be used as a sporting field in dry weather) but not with residential development.

7 There is insufficient information to enable an informed consideration of the impacts from
the proposed filling. The planning proposal has not adequately demonstrated how the
proposed earthworks and filling of the site will be managed or what quantity of filling is
required to address flood and stormwater issues.

8. The inclusion of “Caravan parks” as a permitted land use is inconsistent with the objectives
of the planning proposal. The planning proposal includes caravan parks as a non compulsory
land use in the draft land use table for R1 zone but provides no assessment of the impacts of
including this land use. The planning proposal advises that the objective is to encourage
diverse housing, however the proposed diverse housing clause does not apply to caravan
parks because the Byron LEP 2014 definition of residential accommodation does not include
caravan parks. Council Report 13.17 to its meeting of 23 November 2017 advised that
caravan parks have been included as a permissible land use so that Council can trigger
“manufactured home estates” pursuant to SEPP 36 to provide “an opportunity to use low
cost (but not low quality) structures such as “tiny homes” that can be used as affordable
housing”, however there is no mention of this in the planning proposal and no clause to
prohibit “low quality” structures. Clause 6.4 of Byron LEP 2014 prohibits development
consent to caravan parks unless the consent authority is satisfied that the development will
not, in flood events exceeding the flood planning level, affect the safe occupation of, and
evacuation from, the land. Report 13.17 to its meeting of 23 November 2017 states that “the
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planning proposal affects land that is mostly flood affected in a 100 year ARI event and
totally affected in a PMF event”. The flood impact assessment for the planning proposal
(BMT WBM, 12 May 2017) does not consider flood events exceeding the 1% AEP. Caravan
parks should be included as a prohibited land use as the land is shown to be totally high
hazard in the PMF and mostly high hazard in the 500 year ARI flood by the North Byron
Flood Study, which will only get worse with the affects of climate change.

9. The remnant wetlands have not been adequately protected. The planning proposal advises
that the ecological assessment has identified three small wetlands with associated stream
channels with potential for rehabilitation and recovery, but only attempts to protect the
larger one. The planning proposal also states that the “remnant freshwater wetland and
riparian areas that are on the site will be protected, including suitable buffers”. HOWEVER,
no suitable buffers have been provided, nor is there any assessment of the suitable buffer
required. Detailed site-specific work should be undertaken to determine the specific
separation measures required, including protection of the associated stream channels to
determine the appropriate buffers and the RE1 zone adjusted accordingly.

10. Mullumbimby is not oversupplied with sporting fields. The draft Byron Shire Open Space and
Recreation Needs Assessment and Action Plan —2017-2036 (Ross Planning) “concludes that
Mullumbimby is well supplied with open space for recreation purposes now and into the
future, despite a minimal deficiency of 0.15ha by 2036”. 1t is obvious that the draft
recreational needs assessment has been manipulated and biased for the rezoning of the
Mullumbimby Sporting Fields. Despite Mullumbimby and Northern Hinterland being the only
planning area having a deficiency of open space, the Mullumbimby Sporting Fields (Lot 22
DP 1073165) is the only allotment identified in the whole document. The calculation of the
demand for “Sports park” for Mullumbimby and Northern Hinterland is incorrect as it
excludes the hinterland population. The assessment indicates there is 8.97ha of open space
and an oversupply of 3.97ha, however with the inclusion of the hinterland population there
is a deficiency of 6.73 ha (with a deficiency 2.34ha for sports parks). In fact, the recreation
needs assessment shows that Byron Bay and Suffolk Park have an oversupply of open space
of 28.14ha (more than the rest of the shire put together) and yet more open space was
purchased by Council from the Department of Education for Suffolk Park, where the Mayor
quoted in the Echo (1 December 2016) that “the site, which was no longer required for
education and had been put up for sale, would now be designated ‘Community Land’ and
retained in perpetuity for community use”. Why can Suffolk Park’s open space be protected
in perpetuity but not Mullumbimby’s? The Mullumbimby Sporting Fields should be
developed as a multi-use park for netball, soccer (there is no room for expansion at Pine
Avenue), Australian Rules, cricket, athletics, softball, baseball, hockey and other team sports
with shared club house and other facilities to encourage sporting activities and allocate
preferred ‘homes’ for each sport.

11, Council reports have not informed the community of the cost to the community for the
rezoning and reclassification of Mullumbimby Sporting Fields, including but not limited to:

" The cost of the rezoning and reclassification (consultants, staff time, etc.).

° Repayment of Section 7.11 Contributions (Byron Shire Developer Contributions Plan
2012 (Amendment 3) includes an amount of approximately $3m for the acquisition
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Yours Sincerely,

of sporting fields for the Tallowood Ridge Estate. The Planning Proposal for the
Tallowood Ridge Estate indicates that approximately 3 hectares will be rezoned to
RE1 Public Recreation for sports fields. Using a simple correlation ($3m for 3ha =
$1m/ha, therefore 22ha x $1m = $22m), Council will have to repay over $22m to
section 7.11 funds).

Development/construction costs (development applications, roads, bridges,
drainage, earthworks, services, landscaping, developer contributions, consultants,
staff time, etc.).

Acquisition costs if alternate road access is proposed or for easements.

If it is leased, what ongoing costs (real estate management, additional staff, etc.).

Cath Church & Jeff Begovic
130 Station Street
Mullumbimby NSW 2482
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 11:03 PM
To: submissions

Subject: Future Housing-Lot22 1073165
Importance: High

Dear Isabelle Hawton and councilors of the Byron Shire,

I am writing to you in regards to the proposed future housing at Lot 22 DP
1073165.

The proposed development at LOT 22, Stuart Street, Mullumbimby has so many
guestionable aspects and obvious issues that I strongly oppose this development.

Here are some of the issues, which should be addressed before one takes any
further steps:

Flood Zone

1) LOT 22 is a flood zone. There is no adequate drainage possible.

2) With the build-up of that area am worried that the southern end of
Mullumbimby, where we live, will have increase flooding.

3) The way the original plan showed there would be various water ponds, which
intern will create a major breeding ground for mosquitoes. That, on the other hand,
will invite health problems (e.g., fungal infections) and mosquito-borne diseases for
the new inhabitants.

Access to Lot 22

To have adequate access to the new development of 150 or more dwellings on LOT
22, Stuart Street, Mullumbimby one would need to have at least from two sides
free and unobstructed access.

The one-lane causeway at the end of Stuart Street is indeed not adequate. Before
this development can go ahead, one would need to construct a proper two-lane
bridge, which is high enough to avoid the floodwater pushing back into the southern
end of Stuart Street. Safety of the residents is paramount.

The construction of an adequate bridge will incur very high costs, which the
community will have to shoulder. Before the council builts such a bridge, I would
suggest that the council fixes the potholes in the Byron Shire first. It is outright
dangerous to drive a car or ride a bicycle through, e.g. Mullumbimby. This issue
should be on the top of the TO-DO-LIST.

Bad Soil
At this stage, it is unclear if Lot 22 has Acid Sulphate Soil, which would be another
cause of concern for the health of the new residents of this development.



Too Small Lots

The proposed small lots of 200 square meters (?!) will not allow the residents their
quiet enjoyment of the premises. It is clear that with such a setup the people would
crowd each other out. The inhabitants will hear every word and every movement of
the next-door neighbour. It would be challenging for anyone living under this
circumstances not to get irritated or even aggravated. Frankly, it reminds me of the
situation in Ghettoes.

I am sure that the enormous amount of money, which is required to set up even
the necessary infrastructure for this project could be used more effectively
elsewhere.

Many examples worldwide show that appropriate townhouses might be the better
and much cheaper solution, than a whole lot of small individual houses.

There is clearly a need for affordable housing, but I think it is much better to look
for a more suitable area for a sustainable housing project.

E.g., use the old hospital site and build several townhouses to provide genuinely
affordable housing. Furthermore, you could use the property next to Woolworth for
additional townhouses.

I am sure on close inspection you would find several spots, which would be much
more suitable for affordable housing. These small developments might even attract
some investors, which can help with financing such a development.

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Christiane Mayr-Reisch



To Byron Shire Council
General Manager Mark Arnold
70-90 Station St,
Mullumbimby

156 Stuart Street, Mullumbimby also known as Lot 22 DP1073165, is currently zoned public
open space for recreational purpose and council proposes to rezone the area to R1 and
reclassify to Operational so the land can be used for housing. Some of the problems identified
with the proposal follow (hereafter referred to as The Proposal):

1) Flooding

a) The first concern is the flood prone nature of the area and inaccuracies in
relevant studies. The preliminary Ecological Report for the site, by Mark Fitzgerald
(July 2017), confirms correctly that Saltwater Creek is tidal and “flooding from
cyclone Debbie in March 2017 appears to have inundated the entire site” (Page
17). The following year, 26" and 27™ March 2018, further detailed Summer
Surveys by Mark Fitzgerald claims “indications of flooding were apparent even in
the most elevated areas” (Page 7). Neighbours nearby and youth using the skate
park also confirm the site was completely inundated in the March 2017 flood.

b) According to Councils analysis of the March 2017 flood it was a 1 in 50-year
flood. The Proposal flood study (May 2017) shows that in a larger 1 in 100-year
flood the whole site is NOT inundated. Was the 2017 flood bigger than a 1 in 100-
year flood event or is the flood modelling carried out for The Proposal incorrect?
We suggest that it is incorrect!

C) It appears that The Proposal flood study (May 2017) is built on inaccurate
flood data given that The North Byron Shire floodplain risk management study and
plan (due for completion in 2019) has analysed the March 2017 floods and
changed flood model parameters due to bend loss and recent filling of
development sites. These include Tallowood Estate, Towers Industrial area and
Orchid Place directly to the North of Lot 22. There should be no development and
certainly none driven by Council, until The North Byron Shire floodplain risk
management study and plan is complete. It will be the community's own guide on
what to do on its flood-plain.

d) An extract from The Proposal flood study
(May 2017), shows land on the Eastern side of
Orchid Place and Western side of Station St (see
figure 1, circled red) being completely inundated in
a 1 in 100-year flood, but this area has been filled
to a level that is flood free in a 1 in 100-year flood.
(Approximately 4.5m Average Height Datum, and

4500m3 of fill). This filling has increased flooding in
the local area. This demonstrates another technical
error in The Proposal flood study. The cumulative
impact of filling flood prone land needs to be
considered.

e) It appears The Proposal flood study (May 2017), is also incorrect when it
states an increase of flood levels to the South of 10mm to 20mm for a 1 in 100-
year flood and a greater increase of 20 to 30mm for a smaller 1 in 10-year flood.
We would expect a greater displacement of 20 to 30mm of water to the South in a



1 in 100-year flood, and The Proposal’s flood study (May 2017) maps appear to
support our assumption. (See Figures 11 and 15 of The Proposal flood study).

f) The Proposal quotes SEPP (Coastal Management) 2018 and states “parts
of the subject land are within 500 metres of the tidal part of the Brunswick River
classified as being within the “coastal environment area”. (page 19). It is our
understanding that this shows Lot 22 will be affected by tidal surge and sea level
rises. The Proposal flood study (May 2017) states, however, that "Mullumbimby is
not sensitive to the 800mm sea level rise associated with climate change" and did
not include tidal storm surge and rainfall combined. This omission is important
because it is the conjunction of such events when the Brunswick River and
Mullumbimby has had its biggest floods, as mentioned in councils own document
“Brunswick River 1986 Flood Study”.

s)] As a consequence of the lack of clarity and apparent confusion concerning
these events we request that The Proposal is delayed until The North Byron Shire
Floodplain Risk Management Study is completed in 2019. The objective of this
delay is to ensure that the flood impact of The Proposal is built on accurate data
and flood mitigation for Mullumbimby fully investigated.

h) The North Byron Shire floodplain risk management study and plan is
currently being developed and due for completion in 2019. Public submissions
have been assessed. Of the 341 submissions received by council just under 50
mentioned land use planning and specifically Lot 22. Many photos of flood affected
areas in Mullumbimby were submitted including those of Lot 22. These comments
and photos should be taken into consideration when assessing The Proposal.

i) Council has declared a “State of Climate Emergency” and “acknowledges
that Byron Shire is likely to be substantially affected by climate impacts,
particularly sea level rise, bushfires, drought and floods” (BSC meeting 18/10/18).
Smart planning will recognise increasing sea level rises and associated flood
levels. They will be several metres. We can start planning for that now. The rise is
certain - only its timing is in doubt.

)] Council should not knowingly increase risk to rescue organisations usually

run by volunteers putting their own lives at risk. Rescue can be required by

residents during a health emergency, whether caused by the flood or not.
Evacuation can also be by residents themselves. Such egress is most likely when flood
levels are rising. Crossing large distances of flooded ground is dangerous, even at
small depths, because the water is not transparent.

k) Low lying flat land gets saturated and is not a healthy place to house
vulnerable people (i.e. those who most need affordable housing). The micro-
climate there will be damp.

2) Planning
a) We are concerned that the current Byron Shire Council (BSC) Residential Strategy
(2003) which prevents filling of flood prone land is upheld. External fill should not be
allowed to be bought onsite as recommended in the report by Geotech Investigations
PTY LTD (Sept 2018).



b) Kings Creek is shown to pass through Lot 22 (Ecological report by Mark
Fitzgerald, July 2017). There appears to have been no consultation with the NSW
Government with respect to the Cape Byron Marine Park of which The Brunswick River
and Kings Creek are a part of. This needs to be addressed.

c) A cut and fill approach for The Proposal has been mentioned by Councillors with
no external fill allowed to enter the site, this approach attempts to limit the effect of
flooding on neighbouring properties. If the “Climate Change Strategic Planning” policy
applies to The Proposal, extra fill will be required to increase Lot heights. With a limit of
available suitable fill onsite, how will this problem be overcome? Will the cost of
importing fill reduce the viability of the site for affordable housing?

3) Site Access
The Proposal requires an expensive bridge at Stuart St to be built that will direct extra
traffic to the CBD. The Proposal should not proceed if negotiations with the adjoining
neighbour for access via Jubilee Ave fail. Council also needs to consider exclusion
zones that would be required near the rural COOP due to fuel storage facilities.

4. Recreational Needs
We disagree with the outcome of the BSC Open Space and Recreation Needs Analysis
for the following reasons:

a) The Mullumbimby township struggles with not enough recreational space
now. There is no suitable undeveloped land for open space in close proximity to
the township except for The Proposal site Lot 22, 156 Stuart St.

b) The Northern Hinterland residents use Mullumbimby as its sporting centre
and as such these population figures should be included in calculations for
Mullumbimby, if this is done there is a deficit of recreational space.

C) The proposal will adversely affect the amenity and aesthetics of the
Mullumbimby Recreation grounds. The Netball Courts, School oval, Skate park,
Tennis Courts, Barry Lomath Cricket grounds and Community Gardens will all be
affected by this proposal. Roads will be built too close to all existing sports venues
resulting in close air pollution and loss of carpark space at the community gardens
and Tennis courts, the amenities and carpark do not cope with the current
population let alone into the future. Some sporting groups are currently forced to
travel out of the town and the Shire due to poor facility maintenance.

d) It is recommended that a Masterplan for the Mullumbimby Recreation
grounds is developed BEFORE any rezoning of Lot 22 is considered and full
consultation with sporting groups to ensure sporting needs of Mullumbimby and
Northern Hinterland can be accommodated now and into the future.

Name: Signed:

Address:



From:

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 11:06 PM
To: submissions
Subject: re lot 22 proposal

To whom it may concern. | send this attached documentation but | would like to add my
concerns regarding the deplorable state of Salt water creek. Nobody has mentioned in

depth the effect this development would have on the this creek. Has anyone looked at this
creek its so full of vegetation which hinders tidal outflow of water in many areas . Of particular
concern is the spreading growth of Elephant Ear plants which grow three quarter of the way
across the creek in various places particularly between the bridge in Myocum st and the pipes
and culvert at the crossing to community markets ie behind the museum...not to mention the
rubbish in same. lve spoken to council about it over the last couple of years with no adequate
response. Could someone from council please refer this to the appropriate person . | live
directly opposite this creek in Oleander st and in heavy rain it can come up to my front
garden..so obviously lam concerned re impact of Lot 22 on flooding to those of us northwards.
Regards Christine Schliebs.



From:
To: submissions

Subject: Lot 22 submission - small retirement village with Tibetan Buddhism orientation
Date: Thursday, 29 November 2018 2:03:02 PM
Dear Sir/Ms

I would like to make a submission for Lot22 in Mullumbimby.

I would like to propose to build a small and affordable intentional community / a
small retirement village with a meditation and teaching hall in the Shire for
people with who practice or have an interest in Tibetan Buddhism.

The idea is to build a small to medium size hall which would be both a
community and a meditation/study hall with the view to preserve some of the
spiritual and cultural heritage of Tibetan Buddhism.

Around the hall we would like to be able to build 2-3 small dwellings, such as 2br
houses on the same site, including a place for the site manager. We would also
like the option to purchase up to 10 small to medium sites in direct proximity to
the hall, where people could buy a small property and set up their own small and
tiny houses, while being connected. The sites should be located bordering to the
hall and each other, similar to building together on one big site, but with the
option to own, build and sell for the respective resident/s. This would allow for
affordable housing for senior community members with an interest in Tibetan
Buddhism while practising, living together and supporting each other.

We would invite Tibetan teachers and Llamas to provide teachings and training
for the community.

There would be regular meditation classes and practices, community events,
maybe a small shop for authentic Tibetan items, potentially a part time tea or
coffee shop, as well as celebrations in the hall, all on a not-for-profit basis. There
is a possibility for participating residents to offer community support such as
babysitting, mothers groups, support circles for teens, craft or art classes or
similar activities. The hall may get rented out to others at an affordable price for
yoga or meditation classes.

The hall would also include self contained accommodation for visiting teachers
and for family and friends of residents. People of the community would be able to
accommodate visitors without having to own a separate room for them.

There is no way to create a similar model in the Shire without a multi million
dollar budget, but I believe that such a community/ retirement village would be a
great asset and enrichemnt for the Byron Shire, as well as being a source of
inspiration to the participants. Surely better and much more economical than
living in aged care facilities...

Please keep me up to date with any developments for Lot 22 and any funding for
senior accommodation that may become available. Also, if it appears possible to
build such a model at a different site, | would appreciate any information from
you.

With different building laws coming into place over the next years, | would
appreciate any information that may assist in the realisation of this model.

Kind regards,

Claudia Michels
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From:
To:

submissions

Subject: lot 22

Date:

Sunday, 28 October 2018 8:59:25 AM

To Byron Shire Council

| wish to formally submit my objections to any form of housing development
on Lot 22 Mullumbimby to Byron Shire Council.

| strongly object to any form of housing development on Lot 22 primarily
because this parcel of land is the community's most valuable open and
recreational space, widely used for all kinds of sporting and recreational
activities by various groups and individuals.

Secondly, | object to any form of housing development on Lot 22 as itis a
flood prone area. Any housing development on this area will not only impact
on those who may live here in future but also on nearby areas such as one
of the main roads into town and the Mullumbimby High School.

This land belongs to the community. It should not be sold to profit the
council.

Regards

Dominic Patel

16 Tincogan St

Mullumbimby NSW 2482

Resident for 25 years
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Dear Byron Council,

Firstly, | would like to applaud Council’s determination to provide Affordable Housing in our
Shire where in recent years rents and affordability to buy one’s own home have gone
through the roof. There is a dire need here and across the nation for genuine affordable and
well constructed housing. It then becomes a question for Council AND the Community
where is the best place to put that Affordable Housing. | have to say quite clearly and
without equivocation after carefully considering and visiting the site in both drought and
‘flooding rains’, Lot 22 is NOT the place to put any houses.

Let me summarise up front my argument by saying Lot 22 is in a major flood zone dating
back hundreds of thousands, if not millions of years. No matter how cleverly you think you
can engineer and re-shape the land to build houses there, Council and we the longsuffering
ratepayers will be stuck with a major environmental disaster with every major flood we
have. Which will be more and more frequent as Climate Change seriously kicks in. Much
more than allowing for a one in a hundred year flood. (The old yard stick of ‘one in a
hundred year flood’ is already so outdated by radically changing weather patterns as to be
irrelevant now as the gold standard by which to judge

whether an area should be rezoned from flooding or not ).

My other main objection to Lot 22 being rezoned is that it is at the expense of our
community’s kids. There simply is not enough present Sport and Recreational land in or
around Mullum to provide for today’s kids. Let alone the near future and 20 years hence.
Children and teenagers need sports and recreational fields to play sport on and develop,
grow and let off steam. There is not a lot of alternative entertainment outlets for kids in
Byron shire. We’ve seen a disturbing trend towards violence amongst a small group of
bored teenagers already. Mullum and environs ((Wilsons Creek, Main Arm, Myocum, Left
Bank Rd) evidently has the highest number of kids under the age of 14 in our shire. This is
not even taking into account all the kids living with their parents in illegal dwellings and
those who have snuck into the area over the last ten years. We owe it to these our children
to consider them as well. Where are they going to play if Lot 22 is rezoned? There are no
areas left in the immediate vicinity of Mullum for sports fields. Expanded sports fields,
netball and tennis courts can take flooding. You simply cancel the sport fixture for that
Saturday or Sunday. And come back next weekend. Not so with flooded houses and garages.
Pine Street fields are already chockers and overflowing every Saturday. | know I've got kids
who play soccer there.

If for any reason the privately owned football grounds on the edge of Mullum, close (the
Rugby League club had to ask Council a month ago if you would drop their Section 94
contributions as they are struggling to stay open), sold off to real estate or commercial
zoning interests to make a vast profit, where will the Rugby League club go which caters for
kids from 5 to all ages?

We know Australian kids and teenagers are growing obese by vegging out in front of
laptops, ipads and tv’s. Council is not helping the problem or setting a good example by
rezoning the one remaining sizeable area in and around Mullum.



Have any of you Councillors or staff actually gone onto and to the bottom eastern end of Lot
22 or taken up the offer of landowner and cattle farmer Maurie Maher to tour Lot 22 and
his adjoining property he’s owned and farmed for the last 24 years?

| went with Murray onto his property and onto Lot 22 recently. Both before and after the
recent rains, which were anything but a flood but showed clearly how the flatlands of Lot 22
can so easily have pools of water scattered over them. Even after the drought dry land
soaking up the much needed rain.

Murray showed me where the driftwood got caught on the trainline which crosses the
bottom of his property and Lot 22. | saw the debris from Cyclone Debbie after last year’s
flood still lying on the train tracks 4-5metres ABOVE the land immediately below it. | saw
how the huge volume of water that rushed through there, had moved the huge concrete
and hardwood bearers six inches sideways on the railway bridge where the water had
poured through that opening. No wonder Maurie is having sleepless nights for fear of what
will happen to innocent people if they are caught in that torrential flooding. He cares for
people as Council should too in making this important decision to rezone or not. Maurie
told me his neighbour paddled his kayak half a kilometer away to visit him during Debbie.
The water was so high above the fences and gates, he paddled straight through to Maurie’s
homestead.

It is particularly disturbing the Brisbane based flood consultants (who | am told came down
at the end of the summer in the Dry of this year | believe), didn’t even take into account the
vital impact king tides have at times of flooding. Yet this is a major factor that should be
taken into account when considering rezoning for housing - the Al Gore effect - and rising
sea levels which will increase the impact of flooding on Lot 22 in the future.

Where goes the huge volume of water rushing off the watershed behind Mullum — Koonyam
Range, Boogram Falls? It flows onto and over Lot 22. But if its ‘plugged’ at that spot on a
King tide stopping its escape down the Brunswick and there are houses built up on islands
there, what then? Does this Council want to live with the risk to residents and SES rescue
squads that must come in to take those people out stranded with meters of water above
their doorsteps? Those needy people living there will not be able to get insurance like the
residents at the flood zone areas of Mullum’s current CBD cannot get. Will Council be sued
by future residents of Lot 22.

The top layers of soil at Lot 22 is clay. It is what is called ‘a reactive material’. It expands and
contracts according to exposure to water. You can’t build directly on top of it because foundations
and structural timbers of the houses will crack and expand with the moisture and drying up of the
clay. Will Council be obliged to truck in .8m of non clay soil to be built up where housing will take
place?

Assuming Council ships in vast quantities of fill to build up Lot 22 by a metre or more. (Let’s
not consider where that water goes that is pushed off Lot 22, onto adjoining properties). Is
that responsible Council planning to other ratepayers? Not to mention the huge fossil fuel
imprint to truck in hundreds upon hundreds of truck movements to bring fill from the Gold
Coast and returning trucks. Bashforths and Batsons won’t be able to fulfill that lucrative



contract. ‘Green’ and environmentally responsible Council? | don’t think so. Pushing the
water onto neighbouring properties.

| am convinced after speaking to long time residents and cow cockeys who know that area
since | first moved up here during the Mother’s Day floods of 1987, matter what final plan
and Flood consultancy you come up with, you will not be able to stop Lot 22 from becoming
an island of stranded houses during a major flood. You will have failed those with the best
of intentions you tried to help find housing there. They and their families will be at risk to
their lives and their property. (You don’t have to go any further than the disaster at the end
of Stuart and Dalley streets last year when Council was caught with its pants down with
Cyclone Debbie and the locals paid for it with ruined carpets, housing and personal
belongings. Cars that were wrecked by flood waters getting into their electronics).

Are you going to strike a deal with Wes Arthur who sold the Council (2004) the land at Lot 22...and
was knocked back on building houses there himself because it was a flood plain? Are you now going
to allow Wes Arthur to get approval for up to 50 houses on his land there...in order to get an access
road into Lot 22 for the people living there if this mad plan goes ahead? That borders on ‘corruption’
and could easily see a community action against Council to the Ombudsman.

The NSW state government knocked back the inclusion into SEPP 70. Affordable housing is only
current for metropolitan Sydney area, no regional council is currently included. | am concerned that
Byron Council and certain councillors want to proceed-come-what-may to see affordable housing
installed at Lot 22. Council has adopted a cart-before-the-horse approach of doing all the required
studies first then submitting to NSW Government for Gateway approval, then public consultation as
part of the end process. An alternative option would be to have public consultation FIRST, then
studies if there was an overall prevailing mood from the community that Lot 22 was a goer. And only
THEN, the Gateway submission! Ad hoc planning on the run rather than seeking community
consultation and local wisdom first before running up expensive consultancy bills.

Finally Councillors, you are not aware of it but your determination to make the suit fit the
cloth at Lot 22 at any cost is giving a lot 0 unnecessary grief to Maurie Maher, his wife
Rhonda and their adult son who works the land with them. Maurie is not a well man and he
takes this angst about their future to his bed most nights. Maurie is dying of prostrate
cancer...something Maurie would want make public himself (he is of the ‘Big boys Don’t Cry’
school). However with Council’s plans to rezone Lot 22, | know it is troubling him greatly.
Council is not acting as good community minded player in this instance to a long time
resident of our community. I've seen this done to another long time resident when | was
making Battle for Byron 22 years ago by a developer riding over the concerns of long time
Possum Creek resident and World War | veteran — Merv Ansbacher. It sent Merv to his grave
from worry. | don’t want to see Maurie treated like this by a supposedly compassionate and
sensitive pro —Community Council and a Mayor who wants to leave behind him a good
legacy. Maurie bought the property 24 years ago knowing it was a flood zone and would
never be rezoned otherwise by any wise thinking, future council.

There is legitimate concern from members of the community, Council who cannot even
properly maintain the present cricket pitch at Mullum oval (cracked and impossible to play
on in summer— which is why the Mullum cricket team now uses Stan Robinson oval at Bruns
as its homeground. The hockey team is obliged to claim the hockey field at Murwillumbah



for its homeground. There is no room for the hockey team in Mullum...), will oversee the
degeneration of Lot 22 into a slum in years to come within the precincts of the CBD. I've
recently seen that happen in US cities in making America and Me after visiting cities like San
Diego in California where City hall started out with great intentions to help the Homeless
but funding suddenly dries up in successive, more conservative local administrations, or the
private housing company goes bankrupt, folds up or moves on and the ball is suddenly
dropped. Those living in California’s low income affordable housing rentals often have a
greater number who suffer from mental illness and drug addiction. Crime and domestic
violence commonplace. That was not the intention of the City fathers and mothers when
they started out. But that is their legacy. Is that what you really want to leave behind you
all? Cold comfort for we in the community in 10-20 years time to say to an ageing and
retired Simon, Basil, Paul, Jeannette, Sarah, Michael..., ‘We tried to tell you so! But you
wouldn’t listen. You thought you could re-invent the Wheel..

Please Councillors, please Byron Council staff in positions of authority to advise our
Councillors,

wisely exercise your wisdom and common sense and don’t proceed with rezoning the site;
not before you and the community you serve are 110% convinced this is the best place to
put hundreds of desperate people who need housing in our shire. And not at the expense of
our fast growing youth population who need to let off steam on the playing fields of our
shire rather than blob out on social media and in front of computers because there is not
enough open space and sports fields to go around.

David Bradbury

Wilsons Creek ratepayer.
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From:

To: submissions

Subject: Submission for Lot 22, re-zoning of Council land
Date: Saturday, 8 December 2018 11:50:32 AM

Dear Byron Shire Council
AFFORDABLE HOUSING: I like to congratulate you for taking up the very
urgent affordable housing issue in this Shire by considering making Council land
available for this purpose.
I have been an affordable housing advocate for many years and instigated
SASHTA- Sustainable Affordable Secure Housing Tenant Alliance, a not for profit
incorporated society that set out to partner with Council years ago to establish
what is now proposed.
SASHTA investigated Lot 22 and designed with a number of architects a proposal
for the area immediately adjacent / behind the community garden.
FLOODING: We acknowledged the flooding issue of the site and with our design
have come up with the idea of swales, similar to the current idea of islands and
wet lands. | believe it is important to come up with state of the art design of
either building the area up as currently done by commercial developments , eg
canal developments or even to consider to make the dwellings and paths float,
eg like a marina. Examples of this exist already in the Netherlands.
The fact that parts of this land have been natural wet lands would lend itself to
re-establish those and therefore enhance the ecological value of the site.
PLANNING: It would be wonderful if the development idea incorporated
minimum impact in every way.
Traffic:
- Limiting / promoting car less living, maybe special incentives for people
who don’t own their own car. This way road infrastructure needs could be
limited.
- to encourage car pooling/ sharing
- Car owners purchase their own car parks/ car ports, leaving cars away
from the living spaces, parked in a (floating) parking station.
Building design:
- Passive solar design
- Green roofs, to help with storm water issues, as they retain water longer
- Solar energy
- Rainwater tanks compulsory
- Solar energy production
- To encourage community workshops to owner build state of the art
dwellings using sustainable materials
- Sustainable living by growing food close to home.
I am very sorry that | missed your workshops. Please let me know of further
community participation possibilities.
I would really appreciate if this land would remain in Councils hand, held as a
Community Land Trust. As SASHTA proposed it is the only way we can establish
affordable and sustainable housing as it allows to keep the land prices separate
to the ones on the speculation market.
If this shire likes to be at the forefront of sustainable practice living, reducing our
carbon foot print and our ecological foot print, if this shire like to value the
people who are here because they love the area and care about it, not to exploit
it for profit, than this project would definitely land itself to shift the current
paradigm.
Thank you so much for all the work that everyone put into this already.
I am very grateful that the issue has been moving along.
Kind Regards
Gabi Bohnet


mailto:submissions@byron.nsw.gov.au

From:

To: submissions

Subject: Lot 22

Date: Thursday, 18 October 2018 8:24:34 AM
Dear Councill,

As a resident of Mullumbimby, | very much in support of low income affordable housing on Lot 22,

Regards,

Glenn Lehman


mailto:submissions@byron.nsw.gov.au

From:

To: submissions
Subject: Lot 22 / DP 1073165 - zone recreational - keep it that way
Date: Sunday, 28 October 2018 2:06:19 PM

Dear Councilors & Staff,

| have concerns regarding the urban development proposal of Lot 22 which Council
owns in Mullumbimby, and oppose any form of housing development for this site.
These are my reasons:

1. Flood Prone - Everyone knows that this land is flood prone. Altering the natural
flow of water has proved dire for the town since the Tallowwood development.
Unless BSC is prepared to engineer canals the way the Gold Coast has, the increased

risk of flooding seems naive.

2. Town Parking - Until the issues of parking can be resolved in the town, it is silly
to even consider more housing. More housing, along with everything else it brings,
also translates into increased traffic, and currently we have finite parking.

3. Another Suburb, More thorough Planning Needed - Along with Tallowwood
Estate and the increased population density along Left Bank Road, it would be

negligent planning not to include a shopping centre. Are there plans for this too?

4. Affordable Housing - Sorry, but this is the new 'eco' word, and | am distrustful of
its interpretation. | accept that there is a housing shortage in the Shire, but this is
the wrong site for more houses.

| have lived here for over 30 years and have witnessed many severe weather events.
Thorough community consultation is needed before any decisions are made.
sincerely,

Helene Sheean

Huonbrook
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 10:49 AM

To: submissions

Subject: Submission re: planning proposal for Lot 22 DP 1073165, Stuart Street,
Mullumbimby

To Whom it may concern:

| am a resident of Mullumbimby, living near Barry Lomath Oval, and as such am in a position to have
given a great deal of thought to Council’s proposal to rezone Lot 22.

Firstly the rhetoric of “affordable housing” and “housing diversity” needs to be separated from the
proposal to rezone this land. Of course this community — any community — needs to provide affordable
and diverse housing for its inhabitants. | am disgusted at the way Council has sought to link this idea
inseparably to the proposal to rezone Lot 22, in order to persuade the community into thinking that the
rezoning itself is a positive thing. Affordable housing is a positive thing. It needs to be built in a safe and
sensible place. The likelihood that any developer investing in Lot 22 would be moved to build anything
other than the typical cheap hardiplank boxes going up in every second backyard around Mullumbimby
is highly unlikely. Rezoning Lot 22 with the intention of selling it to developers in the future is an act of
insanity. This is no place to build any type of housing.

This area is heavily prone to flooding. In the Cyclone Debbie flood event our immediate neighbours had
water through their house, we had water over a foot deep through our garage. Neighbours a few houses
away lost their car due to flood damage. Lot 22 is a flood basin and Council has previously acknowledged
this. Part of Lot 22 fronts onto a tidal creek only a few kilometres from the ocean. Byron Shire Council
has vowed to step up to act on climate change — you have been advised by your own former councillor
Duncan Dey about probable water movement in this area — it is nothing short of criminal to propose a
rezoning which would see part of this area filled, raising the land level, thus unarguably putting every
residence in the level area of Mullumbimby at increased risk of flood damage. We — the residents of this
area — are not prepared to be sacrificed on the altar of Council’s need for funding, and | assure you that
if Lot 22 is rezoned and Council allows future building to take place on any scale, increasing the
frequency and severity of flood events in the township of Mullumbimby, legal action on a class scale will
be taken against members of this current Council. You have been advised, pleaded with, and warned by
many organisations and individuals. Please do not continue with this ill-conceived plan that is bound to
bring nothing but misery for the ratepayers and residents who foolishly thought that by voting Green in
the last Council election, they were ensuring a safe future for our township! A Council that cannot afford
to keep up with road maintenance has no hope of instigating the flood mitigation measures that would
be needed if development goes ahead on Lot 22 — measures that the town already desperately needs,
and has needed for many years. Have you seen the effect that even low-scale flooding has on
Mullumbimby High School? It is disastrous, and would be exacerbated by any development in the Lot 22
area.

Another objection | must raise is the proposed continuation of Byron Street through the area between
the existing netball courts and High School sports field. Although nominally the public recreation
grounds and High School grounds may be two different areas, the community uses them as one — at any
time of day children, families, students and sportspeople move easily between these areas. During
school sports carnivals the students wander over to use the public toilets near the Byron Street entrance



to the grounds. Bisecting it with a road carrying vehicular traffic would be extremely dangerous to all
users of these sporting and recreational facilities.

Another serious point of objection is the ridiculous suggestion that the land of Lot 22 is surplus to the
requirements for public recreation space in this area. With the population growing rapidly, due partly to
the expansion of the Talllowood Ridge Estate, a boom in infill development backing onto the township’s
laneways, and the influx of residents unable to afford life in nearby coastal towns, we see “private”
space (eg large backyards suitable for family play) disappearing, and the need for public recreational
space increasing exponentially. Lot 22 must of course be kept for the future health and recreational
needs of this growing area. One thing that would benefit the town immensely would be a dog park — the
current area at Heritage Park is quite small, and oddly located right beside a children’s playground. |
would suggest both a large, fully fenced area for unleashed dogs to socialise and exercise, and a
(separate) fully fenced large playground area to serve Mullumbimby’s many young families would be
wonderful uses for part of Lot 22.

Please consider my points, they are not lightly made. My family have lived in our current residence for
fifteen years, and we, our friends, and our neighbours, refuse to be collateral damage in the realisation
of Council’s ill-conceived proposal to sell off Lot 22. Please withdraw this proposal and utilise the lands
for the purposes supported by their current zoning.

Yours faithfully,
Jane Morgan

PO Box 246
Mullumbimby NSW 2482



Mayor & Councillors 19 November 2017
Byron Shire Council

P O Box 219

MULLUMBIMBY NSW 2482

Dear Cr Simon Richardson, Cr Basil Cameron, Cr Alan Hunter, Cr Cate Coorey, Cr Jan
Hackett, Cr Michael Lyon, Cr Jeannette Martin, Cr Sarah Ndiaye and Cr Paul Spooner

Submission — Planning Proposal for Rezoning and Reclassifying Part Lot 22 DP 1073165
Mullumbimby

We refer to the planning report (Report No.13.17) in-the Agenda for Council’s Ordinary
Meeting of Thursday, 23 November 2017, which presents a planning proposal for part Lot 22
DP 1073165 seeking to alter the land use zone to permit residential development with an
emphasis on affordable housing.

We are writing to ask you to take action on an issue affecting the amenity and enjoyment of
our properties. We are the owners and residents of neighbouring properties to the north of
part Lot 22 DP 1073165.

The amenity and enjoyment of our properties have already been significantly affected by the
community gardens from issues such as noise, loss of rural setting, visual impacts including
those from buildings that were illegally constructed, rude behaviour, illegal camping, dogs
chasing wildlife, people urinating in the creek in full view of the residents including our
children, loss of privacy, loss of security and generally feeling unsafe on our own properties.

We are quite concerned about this proposal and what impact it will have on our lives.

Our properties are zoned R5 Large Lot Residential. The proposed rezoning will compromise
the objectives of the zoning for our properties, which is to “provide residential housing in a
rural setting while preserving, and minimising impacts on, environmentally sensitive locations
and scenic quality”. The change in zoning of part Lot 22 to a residential zone will mean that
when the land is developed, our properties will no longer have any “rural setting”.

The Ecological Assessment dated July 2017 by Mark Fitzgerald (Attachment 4 of the Council
Report) identifies wetlands and a tributary of Saltwater Creek in figure 3, a copy of which is
below, in the land between the community garden and the land east of the railway line. The
Council Report advises that “these wetlands are areas with potential for rehabilitation and
recovery of the freshwater wetland and floodplain forest habitats” and recommends that the
larger one remains in the RE1 zone.

The larger wetland relies on the tributary of Saltwater Creek, which should also be protected

by keeping it in the RE1 zone. The northern wetland is ephemeral but fills after only a small
amount of rainfall and as such should also be protected by keeping it in the RE1 zone.
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It makes little sense to create an isolated section of public reserve over only the larger
eastern wetland. This will cut any access to the wetland to allow the wetland to be
rehabilitated and maintained.

During discussion with Council staff, our Landcare group were informed that the area along
the creek bank would be ideal to provide koala food trees as this is a koala corridor
connecting two habitats. Koala Connections agreed and were to provide the trees for
planting but we couldn’t proceed as it was too difficult to access the area to collect the food.

As recommended in the Ecological Assessment dated July 2017 by Mark Fitzgerald the
Vegetation Management Plan or Biodiversity Management Plan prepared for the site should
also include the restoration of the wetlands and the tributary of Saltwater Creek and make
provision for a larger area of koala habitat in the land between the community garden and
the land east of the railway line.

Leaving the land between the community garden and the land east of the railway line to also
remain in its current mix of zones, as shown in the figure below, will protect our environment
by providing contiguous community land that can be appropriately protected by a plan of
management for the public reserve.

We seek your support to amend the planning proposal, in accordance with option 2 (“Option
to Move Forward”) of Council’s report, to leave the land between the community garden and
the land east of the railway line to also remain in its current mix of zones, as shown in the
figure below.

We believe that this change to the proposed rezoning would not only provide some
protection to the loss of privacy and amenity to our properties, but would also benefit
everyone in the area by protecting our environment.

Page 2 e



Proposed Rezoning
from RE1 to R1

FIGURE SHOWING PROPOSED CHANGE

Your attention to this issue will be greatly valued by not only by the residents signing this
letter, but also by the community in the Mullumbimby area.

Thank you for your support.

Yours Sincerely,

-

/ Mr Jeff Begovic Mr Leandro De Alm
130 Station Street, Mullumbimby __132 Station Street, Mullumbimby
i @?{/4@
W g Ayl Vocsio.
Mr Wayne & Mrs Carolyn Reynolds Mr Dale & Mrs Sharon Rhodes
134 Station Street, Mullumbimby 152 Stuart Street, Mullumbimby

Page 3



From:

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 3:37 PM
To: submissions
Subject: Lot 22 Mullumbimby Submission - Oppose

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
a) The first concern is the flood prone nature of the area and inaccuracies in relevant studies.

The preliminary Ecological Report for the site, by Mark Fitzgerald (July 2017), confirms correctly
that Saltwater Creek is tidal and “flooding from cyclone Debbie in March 2017 appears to have
inundated the entire site” (Page 17). The following year, 26th and 27th March 2018, further
detailed Summer Surveys by Mark Fitzgerald claims “indications of flooding were apparent even
in the most elevated areas” (Page 7). Neighbours nearby and youth using the skate park also
confirm the site was completely inundated in the March 2017 flood.

b) According to Councils analysis of the March 2017 flood it was a 1 in 50-year flood. The
Proposal flood study (May 2017) shows that in a larger 1 in 100-year flood the whole site is NOT
inundated. Was the 2017 flood bigger than a 1 in 100-year flood event or is the flood modelling
carried out for The Proposal incorrect? We suggest that it is incorrect!

c) It appears that The Proposal flood study (May 2017) is built on inaccurate flood data given
that The North Byron Shire floodplain risk management study and plan (due for completion in
2019) has analysed the March 2017 floods and changed flood model parameters due to bend
loss and recent filling of development sites. These include Tallowood Estate, Towers Industrial
area and Orchid Place directly to the North of Lot 22. There should be no development and
certainly none driven by Council, until The North Byron Shire floodplain risk management study
and plan is complete. It will be the community's own guide on what to do on its flood-plain.

d) An extract from The Proposal flood study (May 2017), shows land on the Eastern side of
Orchid Place and Western side of Station St (see figure 1, circled red) being completely
inundated in a 1 in 100-year flood, but this area has been filled to a level that is flood free ina 1
in 100-year flood. (Approximately 4.5m Average Height Datum, and 4500m3 of fill). This filling
has increased flooding in the local area. This demonstrates another technical errorin The
Proposal flood study. The cumulative impact of filling flood prone land needs to be considered.

e) It appears The Proposal flood study (May 2017), is also incorrect when it states an increase of
flood levels to the South of 10mm to 20mm for a 1 in 100-year flood and a greater increase of
20 to 30mm for a smaller 1 in 10-year flood. We would expect a greater displacement of 20 to
30mm of water to the South in a 1 in 100-year flood, and The Proposal’s flood study (May 2017)
maps appear to support our assumption. (See Figures 11 and 15 of The Proposal flood study).



f) The Proposal quotes SEPP (Coastal Management) 2018 and states “parts of the subject land
are within 500 metres of the tidal part of the Brunswick River classified as being within the
“coastal environment area”. (page 19). It is our understanding that this shows Lot 22 will be
affected by tidal surge and sea level rises. The Proposal flood study (May 2017) states, however,
that "Mullumbimby is not sensitive to the 800mm sea level rise associated with climate change"
and did not include tidal storm surge and rainfall combined. This omission is important because
it is the conjunction of such events when the Brunswick River and Mullumbimby has had its
biggest floods, as mentioned in councils own document “Brunswick River 1986 Flood Study”.

g) As a consequence of the lack of clarity and apparent confusion concerning these events we
request that The Proposal is delayed until The North Byron Shire Floodplain Risk Management
Study is completed in 2019. The objective of this delay is to ensure that the flood impact of The
Proposal is built on accurate data and flood mitigation for Mullumbimby fully investigated.

h) The North Byron Shire floodplain risk management study and plan is currently being
developed and due for completion in 2019. Public submissions have been assessed. Of the 341
submissions received by council just under 50 mentioned land use planning and specifically Lot
22. Many photos of flood affected areas in Mullumbimby were submitted including those of Lot
22. These comments and photos should be taken into consideration when assessing The
Proposal.

i) Council has declared a “State of Climate Emergency” and “acknowledges that Byron Shire is
likely to be substantially affected by climate impacts, particularly sea level rise, bushfires,
drought and floods” (BSC meeting 18/10/18). Smart planning will recognise increasing sea level
rises and associated flood levels. They will be several metres. We can start planning for that
now. The rise is certain - only its timing is in doubt.

j) Council should not knowingly increase risk to rescue organisations usually run by volunteers
putting their own lives at risk. Rescue can be required by residents during a health emergency,
whether caused by the flood or not.

Evacuation can also be by residents themselves. Such egress is most likely when flood levels are
rising. Crossing large distances of flooded ground is dangerous, even at small depths, because
the water is not transparent.

k) Low lying flat land gets saturated and is not a healthy place to house vulnerable people (i.e.
those who most need affordable housing). The micro-climate there will be damp.

2) Planning
a) We are concerned that the current Byron Shire Council (BSC) Residential Strategy (2003)

which prevents filling of flood prone land is upheld. External fill should not be allowed to be
bought onsite as recommended in the report by Geotech Investigations PTY LTD (Sept 2018).



b) Kings Creek is shown to pass through Lot 22 (Ecological report by Mark Fitzgerald, July 2017).
There appears to have been no consultation with the NSW Government with respect to the
Cape Byron Marine Park of which The Brunswick River and Kings Creek are a part of. This needs
to be addressed.

c) A cut and fill approach for The Proposal has been mentioned by Councillors with no external
fill allowed to enter the site, this approach attempts to limit the effect of flooding on
neighbouring properties. If the “Climate Change Strategic Planning” policy applies to The
Proposal, extra fill will be required to increase Lot heights. With a limit of available suitable fill
onsite, how will this problem be overcome? Will the cost of importing fill reduce the viability of
the site for affordable housing?

3) Site Access

The Proposal requires an expensive bridge at Stuart St to be built that will direct extra traffic to
the CBD. The Proposal should not proceed if negotiations with the adjoining neighbour for
access via Jubilee Ave fail. Council also needs to consider exclusion zones that would be
required near the rural COOP due to fuel storage facilities.

Joanne Campbell



From:
To:

submissions

Subject: Fwd: NO HOUSING DEVELOPMENT at LOT 22 MULLUMBIMBY

Date:

Wednesday, 3 October 2018 2:02:48 PM

To Whom It May Concern,

As a long term resident of Station Street, Mullumbimby, | am appalled
at some of the “Affordable Housing” developments currently being
approved.

Another site is the council owned site in Station Street, next to the
kindergarden/childcare centre which | understand has been apprtoved.
FOR 26 1 bedroom apartments. it approved with BARELY ANY
PARKING FACILITIES. JUST TAKE A LOOK AT COUNCIL's CARPARK!!!
Which I was told by one of your staff that the developer you are in
business with, enquired as to whether council could open it up for
use?!?! There are barely any spaces left in council carpark end of
Station Street, let alone the street!!!

I SAY NO to the proposed development at no LOT 22. Leave space for
the community to breathe, play sport and have recreational space,
which is what residents of Mullum and surrounds moved for in the
first place.

Regards,
Julie Bartley


mailto:submissions@byron.nsw.gov.au

To Mr. Mark Arnold,
Acting General Manager,
Byron Shire Council,

14th March 2018

Dear Mr Arnold,

RE -- Planning Proposal for Amendment of Byron Local
Environmental Plan 2014 - Lot22 DP1073165, Stuart St,
Mullumbimby

We are writing as a group of concerned Mullumbimby residents
regarding the proposed rezoning of Lot 22 DP1073165 for residential
purposes. As well as this letter being sent to the Byron Shire Council
(BSC) it is also being sent to the NSW Minister for Planning, Anthony
Roberts.

History of the site informs us that prior to 2002 the farmland, now Lot
22, was owned by Wes Arthur who attempted to have the land rezoned.
This was denied by Council due to flooding. Council then purchased the
land and zoned it for recreational use. What has changed?

Our chief concerns include the following:

e if the floodplain is filled and turned into housing it will
significantly increase the flood risk for neighbouring properties
and broader Mullumbimby. The DA99/0641 which approved the
filling of land in Orchid Place and Station St has increased
flooding to adjoining lands, an example of anticipated effects.
This DA was for 14 Lots and 4500m3 of fill.

e Was the rezone proposal by BSC advertised in The Byron Shire
News as per NSW Government guidelines. (Lot, DP, Street name
and Map)? We contacted the newspaper and they could not find
anything in archives. Consequently, the majority of residents
were not aware of the rezone meeting on 23/11/17 when
Councillors voted to proceed with proposal.

e “The BSC Floodplain Risk Management Committee Meeting”
dated 12/10/2017 Pg. 55. Stated “Council has 2 old Floodplain
Management Plans within the catchment. One is Council adopted,
both are outdated”. The Flood Study by BMT was based on
outdated data resulting in incorrect Saltwater Creek flow
direction and intensity in a flood event. The North Byron Shire



https://www.olg.nsw.gov.au/sites/default/files/Practice-Note-No1-Public-Land-Management-Revised-May-2000.pdf
http://byron.infocouncil.biz/Open/2017/10/BSF_12102017_AGN_737_AT.PDF

Flood Study model 2016 does not reflect BSC planning policies as
stated in BMT flood study.

e the BMT Flood study and Ecological Report do not agree, with
each other, in that the site is affected by tidal flow! The site was
completely flooded in March 2017 due to combined storm surge
and rainfall. This was not assessed.

e the site requires road access from Jubilee Ave and BSC has
approached adjoining land owner Wes Arthur to purchase land
for this purpose. Wes has also submitted an expression of
interest and Proposal to develop land for Affordable Housing
adjoining Lot 22. Is there a conflict here?

e if the Jubilee Ave access to Lot 22 is used as planned, will the new
road encroach into the exclusion zone required for storage of fuel
at the Mullumbimby Rural COOP? If so how can this proposal
proceed?

e itis anticipated that new road networks will affect the general
amenity of “The Oval” used by Mullumbimby High School, Netball
Courts, Tennis Courts, Community Gardens, Skate Park and
Cricket Grounds. Extra traffic on Station St, Fern St, Stuart St,
Byron St, Myokum St and Jubilee Ave have not been assessed.
Flood free roads have not been included in BMT flood study and
they will have a damming effect at least as much as the lot filling.

e the Mullumbimby sewage system is currently in a state of
disrepair and requires fixing of old clay pipes before more
development proceeds. More development will affect the health
of the already overloaded Brunswick River system.

e “The North Byron Floodplain Risk Management Study and Plan”
scheduled for completion in 2019 should be completed before
this rezoning is attempted then ongoing proposals based on the
study guidelines. BSC has expressed “dissatisfaction with
Consultants’ performance in preparing the previous flood Study”.

We are concerned for the welfare of all residents and aware of the
State’s need for affordable housing and we applaud the council for at
least trying to address this issue locally. But their choice of land in this
instance is short-sighted and ill informed.

We wish to bring these matters of concern to your immediate attention
and urge BSC to consider other sites that are flood free for affordable
housing and ask BSC not to make any decision that would allow the
progression of this planning proposal.


http://byron.infocouncil.biz/Open/2017/11/OC_23112017_ATT_612.PDF
http://byron.infocouncil.biz/Open/2017/10/BSF_12102017_MIN_737.HTM
http://byron.infocouncil.biz/Open/2017/10/BSF_12102017_MIN_737.HTM

See site photos below taken on 31/03/17 at 7:00AM after Ex Tropical
Cyclone Debbie. Peak levels were approximately 3:00AM to 4:00AM.

Regards
Karl Allen
21 Fern St

Mullumbimby, NSW, 2482

Site photo 31/03/17 7:03AM




Site photo 31/03/17 7:03AM

Site Photo 31/03/17 7:04AM




From:

To: council; northcoast@planning.nsw.gov.au; Cr. Alan Hunter; Cr. Basil Cameron; Cr. Cate Coorey; Cr. Jan
Hackett; Cr. Jeannette Martin; Cr. Michael Lyon; Cr. Paul Spooner

Subject: Planning Proposal for Amendment of Byron Local Environmental Plan 2014 - Lot22 DP1073165, 156 Stuart
St, Mullumbimby. Studies required.

Date: Monday, 9 April 2018 12:31:51 PM

Attachments: Sports Fields rezone to Residential Studies required.docx

Importance: High

To Byron Shire Council,
Acting General Manager Mark Arnold, Councillors and NSW DPE Paul Garnett,

Many residents are concerned about the proposal to rezone sports land (Lot22)
to residential and feel all the studies mentioned in the attached letter need to

be completed prior to attempting the proposal.

Regards

Karl Allen

21 Fern St
Mullumbimby NSW
2482


mailto:council@byron.nsw.gov.au
mailto:northcoast@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:alan.hunter@cr.byron.nsw.gov.au
mailto:basil.cameron@cr.byron.nsw.gov.au
mailto:cate.coorey@cr.byron.nsw.gov.au
mailto:jan.hackett@cr.byron.nsw.gov.au
mailto:jan.hackett@cr.byron.nsw.gov.au
mailto:jeannette.martin@cr.byron.nsw.gov.au
mailto:michael.lyon@cr.byron.nsw.gov.au
mailto:paul.spooner@cr.byron.nsw.gov.au

To Mr. Mark Arnold, 

Acting General Manager,

Byron Shire Council,

9th April 2018



Dear Mr Arnold,

RE -– Planning Proposal for Amendment of Byron Local Environmental Plan 2014 - Lot22 DP1073165, 156 Stuart St, Mullumbimby.

Further to our letter on 15/03/18 “Lot 22 DP1073165 Stuart St, Mullumbimby Proposed Rezone Issues and Submission” we have the following issues:

The BSC proposal has listed S117 Directions issued by the Minister for Planning, specifically on page 28 refers to Flood Prone Land.

1. The Section 117 Direction No. 15 Revised (31 Jan 2007) - Flood Prone Land has not been mentioned: A draft LEP shall not rezone land within the flood planning areas from Special Area, Recreation, Rural or Environmental Protection Zones to a Residential, Business, Industrial or Special Area Zone.

Section 733 of the Local Government Act 1993 (the LG Act) protects councils from liability if they have followed the requirements of the Flood Manual 2005. The Minister has notified that the Guideline should be considered in conjunction with the Manual under section 733(4) and (5) of that Act.  Councils will need to follow both the Manual and the Guideline to gain the protection given by section 733 of the LG Act.”

We feel the following should be completed before this rezone proposal is attempted:

1. The North Byron Floodplain Risk Management Study and Plan awarded to WMA Water needs to be finalised.



2. [bookmark: _GoBack]The Draft Recreational Needs Assessment Report of which 124 respondents were from Mullumbimby needs to consult with all sporting groups, Schools and advertised for public submissions and finalised. A masterplan be created for the sports fields to look at an additional extension of carpark, new amenities and Canteen, two Tennis courts, BMX/pump track, walking track within exercise equipment, fenced dog off-leash park. Maintain Grounds so sporting clubs can use them.



3. The Draft Residential Growth Study needs to be finalised this will provide the community with a clear direction for growth in the Byron Shire. 

Regards

Karl Allen

21 Fern St,

Mullumbimby

NSW 2482

0428641613


To Mr. Mark Arnold,
Acting General Manager,
Byron Shire Council,

9th April 2018

Dear Mr Arnold,

RE -— Planning Proposal for Amendment of Byron Local Environmental Plan 2014 - Lot22
DP1073165, 156 Stuart St, Mullumbimby.

Further to our letter on 15/03/18 “Lot 22 DP1073165 Stuart St, Mullumbimby Proposed Rezone
Issues and Submission” we have the following issues:

The BSC proposal has listed S117 Directions issued by the Minister for Planning, specifically on page
28 refers to Flood Prone Land.

1. The Section 117 Direction No. 15 Revised (31 Jan 2007) - Flood Prone Land has not been
mentioned: A draft LEP shall not rezone land within the flood planning areas from Special
Area, Recreation, Rural or Environmental Protection Zones to a Residential, Business,
Industrial or Special Area Zone.
Section 733 of the Local Government Act 1993 (the LG Act) protects councils from liability if they have
followed the requirements of the Flood Manual 2005. The Minister has notified that the Guideline
should be considered in conjunction with the Manual under section 733(4) and (5) of that
Act. Councils will need to follow both the Manual and the Guideline to gain the protection given by
section 733 of the LG Act.”

We feel the following should be completed before this rezone proposal is attempted:

1. The North Byron Floodplain Risk Management Study and Plan awarded to WMA Water
needs to be finalised.

2. The Draft Recreational Needs Assessment Report of which 124 respondents were from
Mullumbimby needs to consult with all sporting groups, Schools and advertised for public
submissions and finalised. A masterplan be created for the sports fields to look at an
additional extension of carpark, new amenities and Canteen, two Tennis courts, BMX/pump
track, walking track within exercise equipment, fenced dog off-leash park. Maintain Grounds
so sporting clubs can use them.

3. The Draft Residential Growth Study needs to be finalised this will provide the community
with a clear direction for growth in the Byron Shire.

Regards

Karl Allen

21 Fern St,
Mullumbimby
NSW 2482


http://www.planning.nsw.gov.au/%7E/media/Files/DPE/Circulars/planning-circular-new-guideline-and-changes-to-section-117-direction-and-e-p-and-a-regulation-on-flood-prone-land-2007-01-31.ashx
http://byron.infocouncil.biz/Open/2018/03/BSFRM_14032018_AGN_867_AT.PDF
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From:
To: submissions

Subject: submission lot 22..... | oppose this development
Date: Saturday, 13 October 2018 5:22:47 PM
Submission for lot 22..... | oppose this development.....Sonia laverty and | have

recently spoken with SES personal regarding flooding in Mullumbimby ..When
being shown their flood mapping we were told the site where the development is
proposed for lot 22 Stuart street is a very treacherous flood area where the water
crosses at great speed towards the west towards Kings creek ..Having been told
that surely it would be totally irresponsible for anyone to suggest building in that
area . Should a dangerous flood occur the SES would have no way of accessing
that area to evacuate residents .It would also be an unhealthy environment to
live with mosquitoes,dampness and danger. Surely that is why it hasnt been built
on in the past.. Len Bates 20 Stuart St Mullumbimby ..

7] Virus-free. www.avast.com


https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail
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From:

To: submissions

Subject: Lot 22 Mullumbimby

Date: Friday, 26 October 2018 10:51:07 AM

To Byron Shire Council

I wish to formally submit my objections to any form of housing development on
Lot 22 Mullumbimby to Byron Shire Council.

I strongly object to any form of housing development on Lot 22 primarily because
this parcel of land is the community's most valuable open and recreational space,
widely used for all kinds of sporting and recreational activities by various groups
and individuals.

Secondly, I object to any form of housing development on Lot 22 as it is a flood
prone area. Any housing development on this area will not only impact on those
who may live here in future but also on nearby areas such as one of the main
roads into town and the Mullumbimby High School.

This land belongs to the community. It should not be sold to profit the council.

Regards

Margo Patel

16 Tincogan St

Mullumbimby NSW 2482

Resident and rate payer for 25 years


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

a)

b)

d)

The first concern is the flood prone nature of the area and inaccuracies in relevant
studies. The preliminary Ecological Report for the site, by Mark Fitzgerald (July 2017),
confirms correctly that Saltwater Creek is tidal and “flooding from cyclone Debbie in
March 2017 appears to have inundated the entire site” (Page 17). The following year,
26™ and 27" March 2018, further detailed Summer Surveys by Mark Fitzgerald claims
“indications of flooding were apparent even in the most elevated areas” (Page 7).
Neighbours nearby and youth using the skate park also confirm the site was completely
inundated in the March 2017 flood.

According to Councils analysis of the March 2017 flood it was a 1 in 50-year flood. The
Proposal flood study (May 2017) shows that in a larger 1 in 100-year flood the whole
site is NOT inundated. Was the 2017 flood bigger than a 1 in 100-year flood event or is
the flood modelling carried out for The Proposal incorrect? We suggest that it is
incorrect!

It appears that The Proposal flood study (May 2017) is built on inaccurate flood data
given that The North Byron Shire floodplain risk management study and plan (due for
completion in 2019) has analysed the March 2017 floods and changed flood model
parameters due to bend loss and recent filling of development sites. These include
Tallowood Estate, Towers Industrial area and Orchid Place directly to the North of Lot
22. There should be no development and certainly none driven by Council, until The
North Byron Shire floodplain risk management study and plan is complete. It will be the
community's own guide on what to do on its flood-plain.

Figure 1
An extract from The Proposal flood study (May 2017),
shows land on the Eastern side of Orchid Place and
Western side of Station St (see figure 1, circled red)
being completely inundated in a 1 in 100-year flood, but 3
this area has been filled to a level that is flood free ina 1
in 100-year flood. (Approximately 4.5m Average Height
Datum, and 4500m3 of fill). This filling has increased
flooding in the local area. This demonstrates another
technical error in The Proposal flood study. The
cumulative impact of filling flood prone land needs to be
considered.




e)

f)

)

h)

)

k)

It appears The Proposal flood study (May 2017), is also incorrect when it states an
increase of flood levels to the South of 20mm to 20mm for a 1 in 100-year flood and a
greater increase of 20 to 30mm for a smaller 1 in 10-year flood. We would expect a
greater displacement of 20 to 30mm of water to the South in a 1 in 100-year flood, and
The Proposal’s flood study (May 2017) maps appear to support our assumption. (See
Figures 11 and 15 of The Proposal flood study).

The Proposal quotes SEPP (Coastal Management) 2018 and states “parts of the
subject land are within 500 metres of the tidal part of the Brunswick River classified as
being within the “coastal environment area”. (page 19). It is our understanding that this
shows Lot 22 will be affected by tidal surge and sea level rises. The Proposal flood
study (May 2017) states, however, that "Mullumbimby is not sensitive to the 800mm sea
level rise associated with climate change™ and did not include tidal storm surge and
rainfall combined. This omission is important because it is the conjunction of such
events when the Brunswick River and Mullumbimby has had its biggest floods, as
mentioned in councils own document “Brunswick River 1986 Flood Study”.

As a consequence of the lack of clarity and apparent confusion concerning these
events we request that The Proposal is delayed until The North Byron Shire Floodplain
Risk Management Study is completed in 2019. The objective of this delay is to ensure
that the flood impact of The Proposal is built on accurate data and flood mitigation for
Mullumbimby fully investigated.

The North Byron Shire floodplain risk management study and plan is currently being
developed and due for completion in 2019. Public submissions have been assessed. Of
the 341 submissions received by council just under 50 mentioned land use planning
and specifically Lot 22. Many photos of flood affected areas in Mullumbimby were
submitted including those of Lot 22. These comments and photos should be taken into
consideration when assessing The Proposal.

Council has declared a “State of Climate Emergency” and “acknowledges that Byron
Shire is likely to be substantially affected by climate impacts, particularly sea level rise,
bushfires, drought and floods” (BSC meeting 18/10/18). Smart planning will recognise
increasing sea level rises and associated flood levels. They will be several metres. We
can start planning for that now. The rise is certain - only its timing is in doubt.

Council should not knowingly increase risk to rescue organisations usually run by
volunteers putting their own lives at risk. Rescue can be required by residents during a
health emergency, whether caused by the flood or not.

Evacuation can also be by residents themselves. Such egress is most likely when flood
levels are rising. Crossing large distances of flooded ground is dangerous, even at
small depths, because the water is not transparent.

Low lying flat land gets saturated and is not a healthy place to house vulnerable people
(i.e. those who most need affordable housing). The micro-climate there will be damp.



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

b) Kings Creek is shown to pass through Lot 22 (Ecological report by Mark Fitzgerald, July
2017). There appears to have been no consultation with the NSW Government with
respect to the Cape Byron Marine Park of which The Brunswick River and Kings Creek
are a part of. This needs to be addressed.

c) A cut and fill approach for The Proposal has been mentioned by Councillors with no
external fill allowed to enter the site, this approach attempts to limit the effect of flooding
on neighbouring properties. If the “Climate Change Strategic Planning” policy applies to
The Proposal, extra fill will be required to increase Lot heights. With a limit of available
suitable fill onsite, how will this problem be overcome? Will the cost of importing fill
reduce the viability of the site for affordable housing?

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

a) The Mullumbimby township struggles with not enough recreational space now. There
is no suitable undeveloped land for open space in close proximity to the township
except for The Proposal site Lot 22, 156 Stuart St.

b) The Northern Hinterland residents use Mullumbimby as its sporting centre and as
such these population figures should be included in calculations for Mullumbimby, if
this is done there is a deficit of recreational space.

c) The proposal will adversely affect the amenity and aesthetics of the Mullumbimby
Recreation grounds. The Netball Courts, School oval, Skate park, Tennis Courts,
Barry Lomath Cricket grounds and Community Gardens will all be affected by this
proposal. Roads will be built too close to all existing sports venues resulting in close
air pollution and loss of carpark space at the community gardens and Tennis courts,
the amenities and carpark do not cope with the current population let alone into the
future. Some sporting groups are currently forced to travel out of the town and the
Shire due to poor facility maintenance.

d) Itis recommended that a Masterplan for the Mullumbimby Recreation grounds is
developed BEFORE any rezoning of Lot 22 is considered and full consultation with
sporting groups to ensure sporting needs of Mullumbimby and Northern Hinterland
can be accommodated now and into the future.

Regards,
Margo V. Patel
16 Tincogan St, Mullumby 2482
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Submission - Planning Proposal for rezoning of part of
Lot 22 DP 1073165, Stuart St, Mullumbimby

The proposed rezoning should not take place because
the land is currently flood liable, will remain flood liable
in the future even if filled because design flood levels will
rise due to rising sea levels and increasing design rainfall
intensities, and will eventually be abandoned to rising:sea
levels at great cost to individuals and the community. The
Proposal therefpre is not sustainable development, and
contradicts Council policies on sustainable development.

The S117 Ministerial Direction No.l1l5 (now 9.17?)
prohibits the rezoning of flood liable land from recreational
to residential unless the rezoning is 'of a minor significance'.
Creating perhaps 200 lots on land which will in future be
increasingly flood liable, and from which there is no evacuation
route to a safe location in the event of a large flood, cannot
be considered 'of a minor significance'.

The Flood Study for the Proposal does not take into
account increases in rainfall intensity which may have already
occurred and are very ldikely to occur in the future as climate
changes. The modelling does not include access routes between
the three 'islands' and between the proposed development and
Jubilee Avenue and/or Byron ahd Stuart streets, which will
cross flood flowpaths and may increase flood levels significantly
at nearby properties.

The Proposal envisages the site being used for affordable
housing, which suggests that the population there might
include single parents with young children, single older people,
people with limited mobility and people with mental health
‘issues. Evacuation of the site in the event of a major (say 0.1%
or greater under present conditions) flood is therefore an
important consideration, but there is no feasible evacuation
route to a safe refuge. The only such refuge would be at the
old hospital site, but to create an access route to that site
would cost millions of dollars and risk increasing flood levels
elsewhere.

The Proposal is absurd, and the fact that it has made it
this far reflects poorly on the understanding of Councillors and
staff of issues around climate change and floéd planning for
public safety. The Proposal should be rejected, and the land
used for an appropriate purpose such as sporting fields.

prjasem /?/Z/ﬁ('



From:

To: submissions

Subject: Lot 22 proposal

Date: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 4:23:13 PM
Hello Council

I am firmly in support of the use by council to use the land at Lot 22 Mullumbimby for affordable
housing.

Please continue with this project and do your best to counter the misinformation from NIMBY’s and
uninformed people.

Thank you.

Michael Murray


mailto:submissions@byron.nsw.gov.au

Submission in regard to Proposal for Lot 22 DP 1073165 Mullumbimby

From Mullumbimby High School P&C in consultation with the School executive, 29 November 2018

We have three primary concerns which we request to be addressed in consideration of this
development.

1. Impact on the school sporting grounds

Construction of an access road to Lot 22 using the road reserve that is an extension of Byron St
would severely impact on the school’s sporting oval, rendering it unusable for athletics. The sporting
field include a running track, long jump pit, cage for field events and football oval. This is the only
full-size athletics facility in Mullumbimby and is regularly used by Mullumbimby High School for
carnivals and physical education daily. In addition, a number of local schools including Mullumbimby
Public School, Shearwater Steiner School, and the combined public small schools use this full-size
athletics track and athletics facilities for carnivals every year. The loss of this facility would seriously
impact on the opportunities for all local students and is unacceptable to us.

Any other access option that has a negative impact on the sporting field is similarly unacceptable.

2. Traffic management

The school is a bus interchange site and every morning and afternoon there are approximately 600
students from 6 different schools accessing transport in front of the school. Local students also
arrive and depart by foot, bicycle and car. Already traffic management and safety issues have been
raised by the MHS P&C and high school with Byron Shire Council, the local police and RMS. We
request that additional traffic flows around the school be properly managed to increase safety and
reduce risk to students, staff and parents.

Our strong preference would be the construction of a roundabout that connects with Jubilee and
Azalea Streets, as discussed as a possibility at our consultation meeting with Byron Shire Council
planners, 18.10.18.

3. Flooding

Our school has been significantly impacted by flooding previously as a result of weather and poor
drainage. This was clearly seen in the 2016 weather event with significant and expensive repairs
required including to the tennis shed that borders the sporting field, and the school hall. We are
concerned about the impact of the development on drainage from the site towards the school
facilities and request this issue be addressed in full, acknowledging the impact of climate change.

With thanks,
Dr Laurel Cohn, President Mullumbimby High School P&C

Terry Timms, Vice-President Mullumbimby High School P&C
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Submission to Byron Shire Council concerning
the rezoning of 156 Stuart Street (Lot 22),
Mullumbimby to R1 and reclassification to Operational.

Date: 12t December 2018

This submission/petition is supported by residents of Mullumbimby
who were contacted by Mullumbimby Residents Association either
through the mailing list or promotion of the petition. The total
number in support of this submission is 351.



Problems concerning the proposal for 156 Stuart Street, Lot 22 DP1073165,
Mullumbimby. Prepared by Mullumbimby Residents Association.

The site,156 Stuart Street, Mullumbimby also known as Lot 22 DP1073165, is currently zoned
public open space for recreational purpose. Council proposes to rezone the area to
Operational so the land can be used for housing. Some of the problems identified with the
proposal follow (hereafter referred to as The Proposal):

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
26" and 27" March 2018, further detailed Summer Surveys by Mark Fitzgerald claims
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

An extract from The Proposal flood study (May
2017), shows land on the Eastern side of Orchid
Place and Western side of Station St (see figure
1, circled red) being completely inundated in a 1
in 100-year flood, but this area has been filled to
a level that is flood free in a 1 in 100-year flood.
(approximately 4.5m Average Height Datum, and

4500m3 of fill). This filling has increased flooding
in the local area. This demonstrates another
technical error in The Proposal flood study. The
cumulative impact of filling flood prone land
needs to be considered.




e)

9

h)

)

k)

It appears The Proposal flood study (May 2017), is also incorrect when it states an
increase of flood levels to the South of 10mm to 20mm for a 1 in 100-year flood and a
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
level rise associated with climate change" and did not include tidal storm surge and
rainfall combined. This omission is important because it is the conjunction of such
events when the Brunswick River and Mullumbimby has had its biggest floods, as
mentioned in councils own document “Brunswick River 1986 Flood Study’.

As a consequence of the lack of clarity and apparent confusion concerning these
events we request that The Proposal is delayed until The North Byron Shire
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

volunteers putting their own lives at risk. Rescue can be required by residents during a |
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
allowed to be bought onsite as recornmended in the report by Geotech Investigations
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
external fill allowed to enter-the site, this approach attempts to limit the effect of flooding
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

a) The Mullumbimby town-ship struggles with not enough recreational space now. There
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

c) The proposal will adversely affect the amenity and aesthetics of the existing
Recreation grounds. Roads will be built too close to all existing sports venues
resulting in air pollution and loss of carpark space; the amenities and carpark do not
cope with current usage. Some sporting groups are currently forced to travel out of the
town and Shire. ‘

d) Itis recommended that a Masterplan for the Mullumbimby Recreation grounds
is developed BEFORE any rezoning of Lot 22 is considered and full
consultation with sporting groups to ensure sporting needs of Mullumbimby
and Northern Hinterland can be accommodated now and into the future.

This submission is supported by the email contacts of Mullumbimby
Residents Association numbering approximately 110 individuals and those

- who signed the petition attached to this document. That is a total of 351
residents of Mullumbimby.




w'e, the undersigned support the comments made in the attached document concerning
the, Byron Shire Council’s planning proposal for rezoning and reclassifying Lot 22 DP
1073165, 156 Stuart St, Mullumbimby:

Name Address Date Signature
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We, the undersigned support the comments made in the attached document concerning
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

Address

Date |

Signature
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, the undersigned support the comments made in the attached document concerning

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

the, Byron Shire Council’s planning proposal for rezoning and reclassifying Lot 22 DP i

1073165, 156 Stuart St, Mullumbimby:

Name Address Date Signature
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We, the undersigned support the comments made in the attached document concerning
the, Byron Shire Coundil’s planning proposal for rezoning and redassifying Lot 22 DP

1073165, 156 Suart &, Mullumbimby:
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We, the undersigLed support the comments made irrthe—attach('ﬂ'd’o(u_nJm concerning

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
the, Byron Shire Council’s planriing proposal for rezoning and reclassifying Lot 22 DP
1073165, 156 Stuart St, Mullumbimby:

Address
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* Ve, the undersigned support the comments made in the attached document concerning
he, Byron Shire Council’s Draft Open Space and Recreation Needs Assessment and Action
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We, the undersigned support the comments made in the attached document concerning
the, Byron Shire Council’s planning proposal for rezoning and reclassifying Lot 22 DP
1073165, 156 Stuart St, Mullumbimby:

Name Address Date | signature
Kev Akers Il GREVILLEA AV, MJLL(M 26 -1 §7< el
Rfey Eclwarols. (7 Crowan STREET ,25[:11/“: P@d«_,-——-._
/ﬁfa}fdssu 83 VYordee creek nogol. |26 118 /@

Desbie Matting au - ga-u.\g<:_>\)\$%.._; -

/. fou [ i Dos ticon | 1jx]ve #ff/f




" We, the undersigned support the comments made in the attached document concerning
the, Byron Shire Council’s planning proposal for rezoning and reclassifying Lot 22 DP

1073165, 156 Stuart St, Mullumbimby:

Name Address Date Signattire
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We, the undersigned support the comments made in the attached document concerning

the, Byron Shire Council’s planning proposal for rezoning and reclassifying Lot 22 DP
1073165, 156 Stuart St, Mullumbimby:

Name

Address

Date | Signature
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
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- To Byron Shire Council
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

Figure
An extract from The Proposal flood study (May 2017), ;g R
shows land on the Eastern side of Orchid Place and P
Western side of Station St (see figure 1, circled red)
being completely inundated in a 1 in 100-year flood, but
this area has been filled to a level that is flood free in a 1
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




e) It appears The Proposal flood study (May 2017), is also incorrect when it states an

9)

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




( '
* 2) Planning

a)

b)

d)

We are concerned that the current Byron Shire Council (BSC) Residential Strategy
(2003) which prevents filling of flood prone land is upheld. External fill should not be
allowed to be bought onsite as recommended in the report by Geotech Investigations
PTY LTD (Sept 2018).

Kings Creek is shown to pass through Lot 22 (Ecological report by Mark Fitzgerald, July
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

The proposal will adversely affect the amenity and aesthetics of the Mullumbimby
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

It is recommended that a Masterplan for the Mullumbimby Recreation grounds is
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

Date: Sunday, 28 October 2018 8:48:15 AM

Regarding Lot 22 in Mullumbimby, | would suggest that the site NOT be
developed to house more people, but be restored to the state it was
BEFORE European settlers arrived and damaged the area.

| suggest that the BSC take a look towards the future. Catchy words and
phrases like "Worlds Best Practice' and 'Sustainable' are vacuous and hollow
when one takes into account the truth regarding damage to natural
ecosystems wrought by the urbanization of this area. As Byron Shire Council
has now declared a 'State of Climate Emergency', planting more people on
what is effectively a flood plain is simply stupid. As sea levels rise Lot 22 will
be subjected to more frequent flooding.

| understand this proposed rezoning of Lot 22 / DP 1073165 is due to a push
for 'Affordable Housing', and the site falls within the restrictions caused by a
policy of urban expansion within proximity to the services provided by the
town. Wouldn't it make a whole lot more common sense to alter the 'policy'
that would put housing within floodwaters. | would prefer proposals like
‘eco villages' and 'multiple occupancies' on elevated land outside of the area
of close proximity, if the land in close proximity happens to be susceptible
to flooding.

| understand that the Net Community Benefit concept is based around
transport and proximity to the centre of town. Presently, it matter little how
close people live to the centre of town. Cars are still driven from the suburb
on west side of the Brunswick River, and Tallowwood Estate. If anything,
Mullumbimby needs a multi story carpark near the centre of town

| understand that the lot 22 rezoning proposal is under consideration due to
the BSC owning the land and therefore being in a position to develop it with
consideration to affordable housing. It would make more sense if the
council were to purchase land for the affordable housing in a more
appropriate location, ie on elevated gently sloping land, and abandon the
silly centralizing policy.

Lot 22 should not be rezoned. It should be restored to its original pre
colonized state of lowland rainforest. Endemic species are desperately in
need of housing. Introducing more people into Byron Shire will only increase
threats to biodiversity and local extinctions. Mullumbimby, being located
largely on a floodplain is ideally suited for natural area restoration.


mailto:submissions@byron.nsw.gov.au
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From:

To: submissions
Subject: lot 22
Date: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 12:31:49 PM

As a resident of Mullum town, 8 jubilee avenue mullumbimby to be specific, | would like to voice
my concerns and opposition to the development of lot 22 for housing.

In the 2017 flood I was able to return home from work at 10pm and was woken at 2 am by my
neighbour who then helped me raise all my possessions to a position hopefully out of the flood
waters.

My house is the oldest house in the street built in 1906 and has never been flooded and luckily was
not flooded that night but it was close, real close, 10ml close.

My car was water damaged, as there was no where high enough I could drive it to, this meant |
was unable to drive to buy a new one, | was unable to drive to work to earn money,

my 80 yr old mother drove from the south of sydney to drive me around and lend me the money to
buy a second hand car and register it  till my insurance money came through, even then | was
still out of pocket 2 thousand dollars and days off work .

Do you think that the family who need affordable housing will have a car worth insuring, or that
they will be able to afford to insure it , do you think they will be able to ask someone to lend them
the money to buy a new car so they can get to work or centerlink or hospital or any of the things
people NEED to to do, or the other scenario , how will they be able to replace their uninsured car
297

Meanwhile because you intend to raise sections of the site, the displaced water will flood
somewhere else somewhere that previously didn’t flood, well that sounds like my house .

When it rains now | wake and worry, when it rains now | move my car to a high spot some
distance from my house the insurance doesn’t cover the waste of a car the waste of time the
waste of emotion the waste of worry that you won't be able to get insurance in the future , and
the wast of money, time and recourses.

There are many other good reasons not to build on this site and | am sure these have been
pointed out to you, | just wanted to give you a personal experience of what not being flooded was
like, and it,s not good, imagine that times 200 homes each with maybe 2 cars = 400 cars ruined
and the personal turmoil that creates.

Regards
Noelle Maxwell


mailto:submissions@byron.nsw.gov.au

From:

To: submissions

Cc: )

Subject: Lot 22 Mullumbimby Submission- One Roof Byron
Date: Monday, 10 December 2018 2:44:50 PM

Dear Isabelle,

One Roof Byron is a registered homeless charity working to end involuntary homelessness whilst
prioritising wellbeing, dignity and a sense of belonging.

We wish to express an interest in the use of Lot 22 for social housing (housing for the most
vulnerable in our Shire, those individuals experiencing homelessness). This would be as part of a
mixed dwelling community and is in line with Council's Homelessness Policy.

Regarding the re zoning of Lot 22, One Roof Byron is neither for nor against this proposal.
Thank you,

Genevieve Lee

On behalf of:

One Roof Byron
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From:

To: submissions

Cc: patricia warren

Subject: Lot 22 Mullumbimby and leverage for Affordable Housing
Date: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 2:27:08 PM

Opposed to Lot 22 in Mullumbimby being rezoned for residential development

Absolutely SHOCKED when in public access the architect, Malcolm Price said in
response to the flooding issue, that he visioned 'houses on islands'!!!

Affordable housing is also being leveraged for this proposal. In Byron Shire any notion
to built 'affordable housing' in a place where the land component is so expensive is
misrepresenting the principal of 'affordable housing'. Developers are increasingly adapt
at 'selling' the feel good position of 'affordability’ as is the case with Lot 22.

No infill. The fact that the area floods signals it's purpose as a seasonal/incident water
storage area. Infilling will not only affect surrounding properties but will also aggravate
the drainage problems in Mullumbimby that the Waste, Water and Recycling
Committee are only just beginning to acknowledge and address.

Recent lecture session in Byron Bay, hosted by the Community Alliance for Byron
Shire, gave statistical evidence that dwellings approved by Council were well ahead of
projected need. Lot 22 is not needed to meet any population projection target and
required dwellings.

There should not be any additional load to the Brunswick Valley STP until such times
as the inflow/infiltration issue is resolved. Only after that is resolved should any new
development be approved in Mullumbimby part of the catchment area of the STP You
need to cross reference with material held at Council on this inflow/infiltration and
drainage issue

Patricia Warren
3 Mona lane
Brunswick Heads


mailto:submissions@byron.nsw.gov.au
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From:
To: submissions
Date: Sunday, 11 November 2018 11:12:00 PM

I fully support BSC with its development proposals for lot 22 mullumbimby. Which
in part includes affordable housing.
Peter bacos-garan

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From:

To: submissions

Subject: Submission

Date: Monday, 29 October 2018 6:16:21 AM

Re: Rezoning station st mullumbimby.
I'm in full support of the rezoning.

1.1 own one of the properties in Station st, and as a home it's totally impractical
because of the noise level from the entertainment venues.

2. | run a medium sized business , and would love the opportunity to be able to
do so in Station st Mullum and be able to employ people at said address.

3.it makes so much sense to bring Station st into the commercial hub of
mullumbimbys CBD

Rgrds

Peter Bacos-garan
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From:

To: submissions
Subject: Rezoning and reclassification of lot 22
Date: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 10:28:21 PM

Isabelle Hawton

Planner

Environmental and Economic Planning

We at 131 Stuart Street Mullumbimby NSW 2482, are writing to you to object to Byron Shire
Council trying to rezone Lot 22 to R1 from COMMUNITY to operational. This is our COMMUNITY
LAND not land for Byron Shire Council to rezone, reclassify, sell and develop.

We have enjoyed many, many years playing sport at the MULLUMBIMBY RECREATION
GROUNDS, from Hockey, Cricket, Soccer and more year of netball then we can count and all in a
beautiful, tranquil rural setting away from the busy business hub. Now we have the
COMMUNITY GARDENS, Tennis Courts, a Skate park and the Netball courts all modernised, and
used daily by a big cross section of our COMMUNITY. Put a road through this land if Byron Shire
Council is successful in rezone, reclassify, develop and sell Lot 22 will destroy the beauty and
tranquillity of OUR COMMUNITY LAND.

Finally we have lived here for 58 years and on the 31° March 2017, we flooded for the first
time, we had 5” of water under our house, we could not get our cars out of our driveway. If you
rezone, reclassify and develop Lot 22, WHERE WILL THE WATER GO? We believe it will effect
Stuart Street, Orchard Ave, Fern Street, Station Street, Myocum Street, Byron Street and Jubilee
Ave in a very detrimental and costly way, at this present time this end of town cannot cope with
continual rain and if Byron Shire Council rezone, reclassify and develop Lot 22, we fear next time
will be a lot worse.

Thank you for reading our submission

Samuel Browning Kaylene Browning Karen Browning


mailto:submissions@byron.nsw.gov.au

From:

To: submissions; Cr. Simon Richardson (Expired)
Subject: Lot 22 Mullumbimby
Date: Thursday, 8 November 2018 7:57:25 AM

Dear Simon and Council Staff

Thank you for your tireless efforts to improve housing affordability and maintain the character and
environmental value of our shire.

The proposal for mixed and affordable eco housing on council land at Mullum is a much-needed and
wonderful idea.

I hope that it will have a great mix of housing lots and sizes, sprinkles (rather than blocks) of social
housing to avoid creating ghettos of disadvantage, lots of green space, gardens and nature, and
lots of community amenity. It could be just amazing!!!!

It's always tricky not to have the vision eroded by the profit needs of developers. | hope this one
can finally find the balance between space and development that everyone hopes for.

Simon, you have worked tirelessly and with great heart for the community. May this be a huge win
for you and for us all.

Sarah

Sent from my iPhone
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From: .
To: submissions

Subject: Regarding lot 22
Date: Thursday, 11 October 2018 7:23:09 AM

It appears ridiculous to build a housing estate on flood prone land.
C'mon people.

Back to the drawing board.

There must be a better way forward than this.

Stephen Whale
Icefight Northern Rivers
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 10:09 AM
To: submissions
Subject: RE: Planning Proposal Lot 22 DP 1073165, Stuart Street, Mullumbimby

To Whom it may concern:

There was once a young school class who were asked by their teacher to choose a location near an
established town to build a new village. They had a map of the established town and were going to draw
the new village on the map. One student chose a location but before commencing drawing she put her
hand up to seek approval from her teacher. The teacher looked closely at the map and said “where you
want to put your village is on a low lying area right next to a creek which is affected by the tide, even
though the ocean is a ten minute drive away. When it rains heavily for a long period of time, all that land
fills up with water, especially so when the tide is high — that wouldn’t be a good place to live”. “Oh, ok”,
said the young student, “I'll look to put my village somewhere else”.

It should be as simple as that.
Yours faithfully,

Trent Morgan
Mullumbimby, NSW



From:

To: submissions

Subject: Lot 22

Date: Monday, 3 December 2018 3:49:50 PM

Dear Byron Shire Council,
I am writing to you in response to the Lot 22 Planning Proposal.

My key concerns are as follows:

1. 1 understand the need for additional affordable housing in Mullumbimby but
the issue of the town's infrastructure needs to be addressed. A large
increase in the local population of Mullumbimby might create even more
severe congestion problems in the centre of town. Already, parking is
difficult to find every day of the week during normal office hours and this is
also the case on a Friday and Saturday night in town. As Mullumbimby acts
as a hub for the population in the surrounding areas, the increase in overall
population is already having an affect on the usability and amenity of what
is a actually a very small town. Any increase to the population again may
be more than the town centre can accommodate.

2. There are currently no decent parks or off-leash dog areas in Mullumbimby.
The two or three children's playgrounds in central Mullumbimby (not
Tallowwood) are small and poorly maintained. The playground in Heritage
Park is also in the middle of the only off-leash dog area in Mullumbimby.
Having had both small children and dogs, this area has proven to be
inadequate and presents a conflict of interests. Dog owners want to let
their dogs run free but they then have to worry about their dogs interacting
with very young children and also the proximity to the road. The space is
narrow and mosquito infested and not a decent area to give your dog a
good enough run. As a parent, sometimes dogs that may not be closely
supervised are approaching your children while they are trying to play on
the play equipment.

3. As the land is currently zoned 'Community’ then this land should be used to
benefit the community. A large off-leash dog area for locals to walk their
dogs, without having to drive to Brunswick Heads, and a decent parkland
with a few good playground areas would be a worthwhile addition to the
township of Mullumbimby. A large park with a bike park and BBQ areas for
picnics would be a welcome addition to the town. The public outdoor spaces
in Mullumbimby are small and almost non-existent, so an opportunity to
improve this community amenity would be most welcome.

4. Being severely flood-prone land, any housing would need to be built up and
therefore would create a more imposing feeling than housing that could be
built on ground level. This needs to be seriously considered if any housing
is to be located on this site. However, it would be greatly preferable to see
this land being used for the community at large rather than being privatised
for residential purposes.

Thank you for taking into consideration my thoughts on this matter.

Kind regards,
Vanessa

Vanessa Yee
14 Station Street
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BYRéN SHIRE COUNCIL

19th November 2018

The General Manager

Byron Shire Council

Dear Sir

Submission: Rezoning of Lot 22 Stuart Street, Mullumbimby

I wish to support the rezoning concept plans that you have put forward for the
abovementioned council owned property.

My interest stems from the fact that it was originally part of my farm and with my
Lot 23 to the western boundary, means that we have overlapping considerations.

The billabong situated on Lot 22 against the railway line in flood events, travels to a
point near the Community Gardens to Saltwater Creek through railway property. It
then meanders around the 3.5 ha piece of Council owned land to then pass under a
railway bridge to the corner of Lot 22. It then joins up with Kings Creek which
parallels the railway line until it reaches a bridge in neighbour Maurie Mahers
property. This bridge is very low and is the main cause for the build up of debris that
turns the embankment into an artificial dam. | understand the water has actually
crossed over the railway line, but the main problem is that the water backs up over
the farm situated to the west, meeting the flood overflow coming from
Mullumbimby Creek. The meeting of the two water flows then forces the flood
excess to the north eventually increasing the water levels to Salwater creek and the
main river. This then contributes to an increase of flood levels throughout the whole
of Mullumbimby and surrounds.

| feel the removal of a section of the railway embankment would deliver flood
waters earlier and at a lower level, thus reducing the impact on the town and




surrounds. If ever the trains resume, the placing of spaced supporting columns
would not only benefit the rail carriageway, but also allow free flow of flood waters
in an area where the line has been washed away in previous years. Alternatively, a
culvert of sufficient capacity should be placed in the railway embankment to allow
free access through for flood waters.

In the billabong area, | suggest a shallow wide drain against the railway fence to the
start of Kings Creek would remove flooding and allow the filling of the swales.

Neighbour Maurie Maher is in favour of breaching the railway embankment as he
believes it will benefit his property and massively reduce the impact of flooding.

The catchment area stretches from Myocum to Montecollum and on to the range
from which Boogarem Falls issues.

In a recent conversation with a member of the original Laverty family, he told me
they would have to go to the railway line to force the cows to move to the forward
section of the farm. They would then walk the railway line to McAuley's Lane to get
back to their dairy where they milked up to 130 cows. He said in one part of the
railway the back up water was 2.5metres deep yet on the eastern side of the
embankment in his Uncle Bob Laverty's property it was 0.5metres deep. (now
Stenning property).

A lot of attention has been focused on solving flood problems close to town, when
the real attention should be concentrated at the railway on the Maher farm.

The free flowing water would allow you to widen the waterways on the eastern end
of Lot 22 with the excavation material being used to fill along the fence line
rendering the land operational for more affordable housing. This action, applied to
my Lot 23 would achieve the same results.

I hope this information assists you with your ongoing planning, as | have been given
to understand that the area mainly referred to has not been in your flood studies.

Yours sincerely

Wb (1)

Wesley Arthur.



From: .
To: submissions

Cc: 1
Subject: Lot 22 access road
Date: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 1:46:02 PM

As a resident of Stuart St | would like to request that any development of
Lot 22 consider access by roadways other than Stuart St.

The High School is currently directly on Jubilee Ave which is the Southern
access to Mullumbimby.

My suggestion would be to have the entrance to Lot 22 from Jubilee Ave via a
roundabout which would also divert through traffic away from the High
school.

Any means to reduce traffic through the residential section of Stuart St
will be much appreciated by residents.

Best Regards
Will B. Stanton

137 Stuart St.,
Mullumbimby
NSW 2482
AUSTRALIA
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From:

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 12:58 PM
To: Daniels, Steve
Subject: Submission Lot 22 rezoning

Attention: Steve Daniels, Byron Shire Council
Re: Submission Rezoning Lot 22 — alternate housing sites available on Rail lands

Lot 22 was earmarked for sport and recreation and must be retained for future use. A far more
appropriate location for an affordable Over 55 mobile home estate is on railway land along
Prince St (particularly the block next to Carlsberg Motors, opposite Woolworths and down past
the Station Platform/kids playground). The land is open and cleared along the rail buffer zone,
with easy access to power, water & sewer connections, close to town and services, reducing the
need for cars. This side of the track is within the residential zoning and is inappropriate for
commercial development.

Unfortunately, NSW Transport is more interested in promoting commercial development along
rail lines, but the need for affordable housing far out-weights the need for additional
commercial space in Mullumbimby.

We encourage cluster housing, 10-15 homes in each community, targeting different cohorts or
needs, (from students/youth, families, retirees, special needs, gardeners, musicians, dog people
etc.) to optimise affordability and sociability for tenants and minimise impacts on
neighbourhoods. Several small projects can be set up at the same time, operating under
existing mobile park regulations and overseen by community housing so they will remain as
affordable rental properties.

Let’s start by looking after our older residents and use the rail buffer zone to promote the
amazing array of “mobile” dwellings available within an affordable price range in our Shire.

Michele Grant

Bruns Community Care Council Inc.
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